TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN CLERK
Town of Harwich,

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING
ORIGINAL POSTING: AUGUST 12, 2020
REVISED POSTING: AUGUST 14, 2020
REVISED TO INCLUDE AGENDA ITEM VI-E

As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or
video record this open session is required to inform the Chair

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting
Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number
of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via
remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort
will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/767588749
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311
Access Code: 767-588-749
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/767588749

1 REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

1T CALL TO ORDER

I MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — July 15, 2020 & July 21, 2020
Minutes shall be reviewed; proposed changes shall be possible; and a vote to approve with any noted changes shall
be taken.

v 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 Update from Health Director
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Discussion- Health Department staffing levels and duties, budget request for additional staff and change to
job descriptions.
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

\% NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Continued discussion on developing a mission statement for Board of Health (continued from July 15, 2020
Board of Health Work Session)
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Board of Health Agenda-August 18, 2020 1



VI NEW BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Amended Board of Health Emergency Order, to consider amending the emergency face covering
Order to include the parking lot and grounds of the Annual Town Meeting.
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration
B. Amended Environmental Impact Review-Eastward Companies- 0 Crocker Rise/Hidden Cove Subdivision,
Amended Environmental Impact Report to demonstrate compliance with Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.211,
plans prepared by Clark Engineering, LLC
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

C. Hearing-Lucey, 32 Dunes Road, to reconsider Order of Conditions granted February 18, 2020-No increase in
square footage or habitable space without further review by the Board of Health. Project consists of expanding the
existing building footprint to accommodate a small master bedroom addition (approximately 107 sq. ft.)

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

D. Hearing-Tansey, 34 Ridgevale Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system prepared
by Bass River Engineering

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211: Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 18’ from the cellar wall where 20’ is
required. Variance request of 2.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the property line where 10’ is
required. Variance request of 5°.

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

E. Consideration of West Harwich Special District Implementing Regulations. Presented by the Town Planner.
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

via REPORT OF THE fE[EALTH DIRECTOR (July 2020) - Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VIl  CORRESPONDENCE- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

IX PERMITS - Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS TYPE TYPE TYPE
FOOD SERVICE

Cape Roots Market and Café * (2020 New) 557 Route 28 retail: less than 5,000 sf 1-30 seats milk & cream
Irish Pub *

POOL
Coachman Motor Lodge * 774 Route 28

MOTEL
Coachman Motor Lodge * 774 Route 28
* 2020 Renewal

X OTHER- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

XI ADJOURN- Vote to accept/deny/take under consideration

Authorized posting officer: ) Posted by:
Jennifer Clarke | »W W (/Q__/_-é—'7 5 / ) é// Q,Qr;\@
Signature Date L_{)/O,J A, Town Clerk Date

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The committee may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by the
Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a
disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513

Board of Health Agenda-August 18, 2020 2



BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
WEDNESDAY, JULY 15, 2020-1:00 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Vice Chairwoman
Sharon Pfleger & Member Ronald Dowgiallo, D.M.D. |

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Member Matthew Antoine

OTHERS PRESENT: Selectman Larry Ballantine

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Meggan Eldredge & Executive Assistant Jennifer

Clarke

Pursuant to Governaor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the
Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this
meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to
inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/717031509
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
Access Code: 717-031-509
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/717031509

| CALL TO ORDER

Board of Health-July 15, 2020



Chairwoman Howell called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m.

| BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 UPDATE

As of July 8, 2020, there have been a total of 129 cases of COVID-19 in the Town of Harwich and
24 related deaths. There are currently 4 active cases of COVID-19 and 101 people have
recovered from the virus.

The Health Department was notified by the owner of The Port restaurant that one of their
employees had tested positive for COVID-19. In an abundance of caution, the owners
proceeded to follow the Mandatory Safety Standards for restaurants and close for 24 hours in
order to deep clean and disinfect their facility. In addition to this safety step, the restaurant
owners contacted fellow employees who worked with the person who was tested and
encouraged them to be tested for COVID-19 as well.

Ms. Pfleger asked if the co-workers that were tested now will be tested again in 2 weeks.
Health Director Eldredge responded that they can be re-tested only if they show signs or
symptoms of the virus.

Selectman Larry Ballantine stated that he received a phone call about the electronic sign at exit
10 that has been removed. Health Director Eldredge responded that prior to the pop-up clinic
at Outer Cape Health Services, there was an electronic sign at the highway off ramps stating
that all travelers coming into Massachusetts must self-quarantine for 14-days. The electronic
signs have been moved onto Route 28 and have messages about wearing masks.

Ms. Pfleger asked if Harwich could use the same wording that is used in Chatham that masks
are required and that there is a $300.00 fine for non-compliance. In Chatham, masks are
required to be worn in a certain area of downtown. Health Director Eldredge responded that
masks are required when social distancing cannot be maintained. Chatham enacted a
mandatory mask zone on their commercial Main Street, regardless of social distancing. It would
be up to the Harwich Board of Health if they would like to adopt a mandatory mask policy.

Ms. Howell agreed with Ms. Pfleger however Mr. Dowgiallo disagreed stating that he does not
feel there is a problem with masks in Harwich right now.

The Board discussed what areas of town the mandatory mask zone would apply to. Ms. Pfleger
would like to see the mandate in place for the entire town, when you cannot social distance.

The Board directed staff to schedule a discussion of implementing a mandatory mask zone in
Harwich, for an upcoming meeting.

B. DISCUSS ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH, HEALTH
DIRECTOR AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Board of Health-July 15, 2020



Health Director Eldredge briefly reviewed the information that was provided to the Board.

Ms. Howell asked when the last time the Manual of Laws and Regulations Relating to Boards of
Health was updated. Health Director Eldredge responded that the copy provided is from 2010,
however there was a 2016 version found after the packets were posted. All of the code
references are the same however some links and regulations have been updated. The
background information as far as what the Board follows is the same in both manuals.

Ms. Pfleger stated that what she is trying to determine is the difference between the
authorities and responsibilities of the Board of Health and the Health Director. Health Director
Eldredge responded that the Board of Health has the power to enact any reasonable health
regulation. The Harwich Board of Selectmen have always looked to the Board of Health before
they enact any type of health regulation. Regulations and policies that go through the Board of
Health do not require a vote of the town’s péople at town meeting. As far as policies and
updates for COVID-19, Health Director Eldredge has been acting on the Board of Health’s
behalf.

With respect to COVID-19, Ms. Pfleger asked what the proper channels would be if a member
of the Board of Health were to have concerns or questions. Health Director Eldredge responded
that the member could go thru the Board of Health Chair to request that a meeting be
scheduled, as they are responsible for what is on the agenda. In Harwich, Health Department
staff drafts an agenda which includes continued items from the last meeting and any new
applications. Any information outside of variances or applications can be placed on the agenda
at the request of the Health Director and/or Chair of the Board of Health. Another option would
be to bring items up at a meeting for discussion on at future agenda.

Ms. Howell asked if policies are ever changed without the Board of Health making a vote.
Health Director Eldredge responded that internal policies relating to paperwork have been
changed, however anything further than that would go before the Board for review and vote.

Ms. Pfleger asked what the signs that have been put up regarding masks would be called.
Health Director responded that the signs are considered advisories and work as a way of
educating the public. The Board does have existing policies that are part of the Board of Health
Regulations. If any of the policies in the regulation book were to be updated, they would need
to come to the Board for review and vote. Ms. Pfleger asked if new Board of Health members
can be given a hard copy of the regulations. Health Director Eldredge responded that the
regulations are quite a large document and are available on the Town of Harwich website. One
of the Board’s long term goals could be to update the regulation book.

Ms. Howell asked if fee schedule changes would be found on the website as well. Health
Director Eldredge confirmed that they would be and that any new and/or updated regulations
are posted on the website as well.

Board of Health-July 15, 2020



Ms. Pfleger suggested updating the regulations on a section by section basis. Ms. Howell and
Mr. Dowgiallo agreed. Health Director Eldredge agreed as well and stated that the regulations
could be reviewed one section at a time and create an updated set of regulations.

Health Director Eldredge asked if there is anything COVID-19 related that the Board would like
to be involved in or would like more information.

Ms. Howell feels that everything seems to be quiet as far as cases are concerned.

Health Director Eldredge reported that Barnstable County did hire 2 fulltime and 1 part time
COVID inspectors. Harwich has been given approximately 5-10 hours per week of the
inspector’s time. The inspector has already started following up on complaints that are
received.

Ms. Pfleger asked if Harwich has a Town Nurse. Health Director Eldredge responded that we do
and reviewed her duties. Harwich utilizes the Visiting Nurse Association to conduct our public
health nursing such as well child visits and communicable disease follow ups. There is also a
public health nurse available through Barnstable County.

C. DEVELOP MISSION STATEMENT FOR BOARD OF HEALTH
Ms. Pfleger had drafted a mission statement for the Harwich Board of Health to review. The
Board and Health Director Eldredge reviewed the draft and made suggestions for possible edits.
The Board will have further discussion and a possible vote at their August 18, 2020 meeting.
Once approved, the mission statement will be posted publically.
i OTHER
No other items were discussed.

v ADJOURN

Ms. Pfleger moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:03 p.m., 2"¢ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-
0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, and Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roli call.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Documents included in July 15, 2020 Board of Health Meeting Packet:
e July 15, 2020 Board of Health Agenda

e Weekly COVID-19 Update dated Jjuly 8, 2020
e Manual of Laws and Regulations Relating to Boards of Health dated January 2010

Board of Health-July 15, 2020



MAHB Duties of Local Boards of Health in Massachusetts

The 10 Essential Public Health Services: An Overview dated March 2014

Chapter 1: Public Health System-Goals, Essential Functions, Duties and Powers
Chapter 2: Legal Authority and Procedures

Chapter 3: Organizational Options

Town of Chatham Health Division and Board of Health Mission Statement

Town of Natick Health Department Mission Statement

e Any other documents submitted for/at the July 15, 2020 Board of Health Work Session

Board of Health-July 15, 2020






TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
~ E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Vice Chairwoman Sharon
Pfleger, Member Ronald Dowgiallo D.M.D., & Member Matthew Antoine
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Meggan Eldredge & Executive Assistant Jennifer Clarke

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/202530709
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 202-530-709
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/202530709

| REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

Chairwoman Howell stated that the Board of Selectmen have not officially reappointed Matthew
Antoine to the Board of Health. Due to this oversite, Mr. Antoine will not be a voting member of
tonight’s meeting and Ms. Howell recommended continuing the reorganization of the Board of Health
until the August 18, 2020 meeting.

Ms. Pfleger moved to continue the reorganization of the Board of Health until the August 18, 2020
Board of Health meeting, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr.

Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

1 CALL TO ORDER

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



-

. an a “”ﬁ-”ﬁ.

Chairwoman Howell called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

]| MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — June 16, 2020

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the June 16, 2020 Board of Health meeting as
printed, 2" by Ms. Pfleger. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting
aye by roll call.

v 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 Update

Health Director Eldredge read her weekly COVID-19 update dated July 16, 2020. Over the last 4 days,
there have been 5 new cases of COVID-19 reported. Cases in Harwich are up to 136, with 7 of them
being active. Quite a few of the active cases are related to younger hospitality workers. The Visiting
Nurse Association is involved in contract tracing of those individuals. The Health Department has made
hospitality employers aware that their employees may have been exposed at a large private gathering.
We have asked them to keep a closer eye on their employees to make sure that they are not sick and to
find out if they have attended any large gatherings, and to encourage them to seek testing if they have.
Harwich has had great success with the COVID-19 enforcement agent that was hired through Barnstable
County. He is very reactive and visits establishments as requested.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked how The Port Restaurant handled the positive case of one of their employees.
Health Director Eldredge responded that they followed all state guidelines. There have been other
restaurants and establishments in Harwich that are in the same situation. The Health Department is
notified when an establishment in town has a positive case, however will not be making a public
announcement about every establishment that has a positive case. With restaurants, as long as
employees are wearing masks and frequently their hands, close contact with patrons in minimal.

B. Review of Town of Harwich Public & Semi-Public Bathing Beaches- testing frequency,
results and regulation review

Health Department staff compiled information regarding public and semi-public bathing beaches at the
request of the Board. Health Director Eldredge reviewed the information provided to the Board. Each
beach needs to be tested prior to the bathing beach season and then they are tested weekly. There are
7 beach locations in Harwich that have a variance to allow for monthly testing. In granting a variance,
the Board of Health and the Commonwealth shall review epidemiological data and a written sanitary
survey of the bathing beach, as provided by the operator. If the Commonwealth does not see a reason
that a beach would be impacted by any of the factors of the survey, they then look at the last 4 years of
testing data. If a beach has not failed testing in the last 4 years, then they allow to modify the weekly
testing to monthly. Barnstable County takes the samples for Harwich on Thursdays. The water is
sampled in the morning and then the samples are brought to the lab. The results are received 24-hours
later. If the results exceed the 104 colony forming unit per 100 ml of marine water or 235 colony
forming units per 100 ml of fresh water, the town will receive a notification and the sample will need to
be retaken. If the 2" sample fails, the beach will be closed to swimming. One single exceedance does
not mean that the beach will be closed for swimming. If a beach with a variance fails one time, then the
variance becomes null and void.

\Y NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



A. Hearing-Delory/Murnane, 113 Brooks Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title
5 septic system prepared by Moran Engineering, Associates, LLC. (Continued from May 19, 2020
Board of Health meeting)

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211: Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6.5’ from the North
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 3.5".

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the East
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16’ from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 4.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.3’ to high groundwater
where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.7’.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.2’ to high
groundwater where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.8’.

Variance from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow a proposed soil absorption system to
be 83’ from the edge of wetland where 100’ is required. Variance request of 17".

Dan Croteau from Moran Engineering Associates, LLC and property owner Joseph Delory were present
remotely. Mr. Croteau stated that they have made the decision to change the location of the leaching
area, which will now be further away from the wetland. Mr. Croteau asked to withdraw this set of
variances without prejudice.

Ms. Pfleger moved to withdraw the variance request for 113 Brooks Road without prejudice, 2™ by
Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll
call.

Vi NEW BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Delory, 113 Brooks Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic
system prepared by Moran Engineering Associates, LLC
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1) & 15.227 (5)
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the
property line (North) where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.
2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16’ from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 4’.
3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 18.5’ from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 1.5’.
4. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.2’ to high groundwater
where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.8’.
5. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.1’ above high
groundwater where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.9’.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Dan Croteau from Moran Engineering Associates, LLC and
property owner Joseph Delory were present remotely. Mr. Croteau reviewed the variances that are
being requested. The request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool system to a Title 5
septic system only. There are no alterations to the building proposed at this time. The dwelling is on a
crawlspace.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the variance request for 113 Brooks Road with the
following conditions:

1. Noincrease in bedrooms, habitable space or square footage without further review by the
Board of Health.

2. The dwelling is restricted to a maximum of 4 bedrooms.

3. Record variances and conditions at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds

Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The
vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

B. Hearing-Lawrence, 24 Central Avenue, to reconsider Order of Conditions granted May 1,
2012-No increase in square footage, the number of bedrooms beyond those as shown on said
plan by Moran Engineering dated January 18, 2011 (further revised March 27, 2012)-Project
consists of adding approximately 50 square feet on the first floor and expanding the second
floor by approximately 200 square feet to become a full second story

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Thadd Eldredge from East South-East, LLC was present
remotely and reviewed the request. This property has previously approved variances that included lot
line and property line variances as well as a 23% reduction in the soil absorption system size. The
current proposal includes the addition of approximately 50 square feet on the first floor with the
squaring off of the rear corner of the building and converting the porch to habitable space. The proposal
continues with the expansion of the second floor by approximately 250 square feet to become a full
second story. The existing dwelling contains approximately 1,120 square feet of living space and the
proposed alterations will increase the living space to 1,420 square feet of living space. No change in
bedrooms is proposed.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.

Ms. Pfleger asked for clarification on the process when someone asked for a reconsideration of the
order of conditions for previously granted variances.

Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the reconsideration for 24 Central Avenue with the
following conditions:

1. No further expansion of square footage, habitable space or number of bedrooms is allowed
without further review by the Board of Health.

2. The dwelling is restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.

3. The reconsideration approval shall be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2"¢ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The
vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger and Mr. Dowgiallo voting aye by roll call.

C. Hearing-Wakeby Development Corp, 42 Marlin Road, to consider a variance request to
upgrade a Title 5 septic system prepared by Engineering Works, Inc.

Variances from 310 CMR 15.405 (a) & (b)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the
property line (side) where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the
property line (front) where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



3. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 8 from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 12’.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.405(b): To allow for up to 6" of cover over the soil absorption system where
3’ is allowed. Variance request of 3.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Peter McEntee from Engineering Works, Inc. was present
remotely and reviewed the request. The variances are being requested to upgrade a failed septic system
and are being made to achieve maximum feasible compliance. The proposed soil absorption location
was chosen for ease of upgrade -and minimal disturbance to surroundings. No alterations are proposed
for this existing 3-bedroom dwelling. The plan proposes to utilize the existing septic tank and replace the
failed leaching system.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.

Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the variance request for 42 Marlin Road with the
following conditions:

1. Dwelling shall be restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.
2. Noincrease in square footage or habitable space without further review by the Board of Health.
3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Land Court

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2" by Ms. Pfleger. The
vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

D. Show Cause Hearing-Borthwick, 7 Philip Court, failure to comply with Health Department order to
upgrade failed septic system

Pam Ross, daughter of the owner of 7 Philip Court was present remotely. Health Director Eldredge
provided the complaint history for this property. The original complaint was filed with the Health
Department on May 28, 2020 and was verified by staff. The owner was sent a notice of violation on May
28, 2020 which notified them of the complaint, verified that the septic system serving the dwelling was
overflowing sewage onto the ground and ordered them up engage a professional engineer or a
registered sanitarian to design a new septic system. Said septic system was to be approved and installed
within 45 days of receipt of the notice. On June 15, 2020, the Health Department received a complaint
that there was a trailer on the property that was being occupied. Upon inspection, staff found that the
septic system was still overflowing. As of this date, there had been no communication from the property
owner that they were moving forward with the upgrade. On June 26, 2020, Bass River Engineering
scheduled soil tests for the property, to be conducted and witnessed by the town on July 7, 2020. As of
tonight’s meeting, an application to upgrade the septic system has not been received by the Health
Department and there has been no communication from the property owner.

Ms. Ross informed the Board that the septic system was pumped 4 weeks ago and it not overflowing at
this time. She also stated that she would contact their septic installer, Robert B. Our Company, in the
morning, to be sure that the paperwork process has started.

Health Director Eldredge recommended ordering the upgrade of the septic system to be completed by
August 1, 2020 and the failing cesspool be pumped as needed to prevent overflow until the new system

is connected to the dwelling. Failure to do either should result in fines according to the Harwich Septic
Regulations. Health Director Eldredge reviewed the fine structure and process.

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director and order that the septic
system at 7 Philip Court be upgraded by August 1, 2020 and that the cesspool be pumped as needed
to prevent overflow, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr.
Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

Health Director Eldredge noted that staff would visit the property tomorrow to make sure that the
system is not overflowing.

E. Review and adopt a mandatory mask zone order, to consider implementing an Emergency
Board of Health Order requiring the use of face coverings while in public along Route 28,
Harwichport between Saquatucket Harbor and Lower County Road.

Health Director Eldredge read the draft mask zone order. She asked the Board to discuss the proposed
area for the order. In her opinion, the focus should be where there is the most walking traffic, in
Harwich Port.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked if the order would be in place from Memorial Day to Labor Day. Health Director
Eldredge responded that the decision would be up to the Board, but they could say that it would be in
place until further notice.

The Board agreed to accept the order as drafted. Health Director Eldredge informed the Board that staff
has ordered and received large sandwich board signs that will contain mask messaging. The Chamber of
Commerce has offered to help by announcing the order on the radio as well as a Facebook live
broadcast.

Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the Declaration of Public Health Emergency Order as printed, 2" by Mr.
Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

Vii REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (June 2020)

Health Director Eldredge read her monthly report for June 2020. As of last week, 2,107 people in
Harwich have been tested for COVID-19.

Vil CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence was discussed.

IX PERMITS
ESTABLISHMENJT ADDRESS TYPE TYPE TYPE TYPE
POOL
A Beach Breeze Inn * 169 Route 28
The Tern Inn * 91 Chase Street
Winstead Inn & Beach Resort * 114 Parallel Street
Wyndemere Condominium * 405 Lower County Road
BATHING BEACH
Winstead Inn & Beach Resort * 4 Braddock Street Nantucket Sound
FOOD SERVICE
Dr. Cavity's * 560A Route 28 Limited Food Service

Board of Health-July 21, 2020




Irish Pub * 126 Route 28 Limited Food Service
Judecraft Specialty Foods * Event Permit

Monopati * Event Permit

Pizza Shark (2020 New) 403 Pleasant Lake Ave Retail: <600 sf Milk & Cream | Frozen Dessert | Take Out
Starbucks @ Shaws # 4596 (2020 New) | 18 Sisson Road 1-30 seats

Sweet Izzy (2020 New) 296 Route 28 frozen dessert

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Doane, Beal & Ames * 260 Main Street

MOTEL

Seadar Inn By The Sea * 1 Braddock Street

* 2020 Renewal

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the permit list dated July 21, 2020, 2™ by Ms. Pfleger. The vote was
3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

X OTHER

Health Director Eldredge announced that her plan is to request that the vacant part time Health
Inspector position be converted into a full time Health Inspector position, which will require town
meeting approval. She feels that the Health Department needs it, even without the extra added duties
relating to COVID-19.

The Board agreed that they support this request and that a formal vote to support would be put on the
August 18, 2020 Board of Health agenda.

Xl ADJOURN

Ms. Pfleger moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m., 2™ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 3-0-0 with
Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger & Mr. Dowgiallo all voting aye by roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

Documents included in July 21, 2020 Board of Health Meeting Packet:
e July 21, 2020 Board of Health Agenda
e Draft Minutes of the June 16, 2020 Board of Health Meeting
Weekly COVID-19 Case Update dated July 16, 2020
Bathing Beach Report & Supplemental Information
Site Summary for 113 Brooks Road dated July 21, 2020
Board of Health Variance Application and Associated Documents for 113 Brooks Road dated July
7, 2020
® Site Summary for 24 Central Avenue dated July 21, 2020
® Board of Health Variance Application and Associated Documents for 24 Central Avenue dated
July 7, 2020

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



e Site Summary for 42 Marlin Road dated July 21, 2020

e Board of Health Variance Application and Associated Documents for 42 Marlin Avenue dated
July 8, 2020

e Site Summary for 7 Philip Court dated July 21, 2020

e Order to Abate Nuisance and Notice to Appear Before the Board of Health for 7 Philip Court
dated June 22, 2020

e Complaint & photos regarding 7 Philip Court dated June 15, 2020

* Notice to Property Owner of 7 Philip Court dated May 28, 2020

Complaint & photos regarding 7 Philip Court dated May 28, 2020

Draft Declaration of Public Health Emergency Order

Health Director June Monthly Report dated July 16, 2020

Health Inspector Vacancy Memo dated July 1, 2020

Any other documents submitted for/at the July 21, 2020 Board of Health Meeting

Board of Health-July 21, 2020



RS RO RRe o B e D0 S
V-A.

Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

August 13, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

As of today, the total number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 that have occurred in
Harwich is 141. Included in this number are the 71 individuals that were associated with
Wingate. Our fatalities remain at 24 total. We currently are following 4 active cases.

Harwich has seen a slight increase in the rate of positive tests over the last week, up to
0.81% from 0.66% one week ago. To date 3085 people in Harwich have been tested for
COVID-19.

The clinic at the Community Center held on August 4" resulted in one positive out of 155
people tested. The positive case resides in the town of Wellfleet. These results are
wonderful to see.

On Tuesday, August 18" the Board of Health will meet and discuss amending the
Emergency Order requiring face coverings in specific areas of Town. This discussion will
include the decision to require face coverings for people attending the Annual Town
Meeting.

Governor Baker has amended the gatherings order to reduce the number of people allowed
to gather outside from 100 to 50. This amended order specifically includes private and
public property and gives the local police department authority to enforce the order. Other
sector specific standards were amended to reflect the gathering reduction, such as events
and performances. Also, the restaurant standards were updated to require food to be
ordered at the time of an order for alcoholic beverages. Food was defined to exclude “bar
snacks” and to require the food to be prepared on-site. Food service establishments have
been notified of the changes.

Thank you.

Meggan Eldredge ;
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

August 6, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

As of today, the total number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 that have occurred in
Harwich is 139. Included in this number are the 71 individuals that were associated with
Wingate. Our fatalities remain at 24 total. We currently are following 7 active cases.

Harwich has seen a decrease in the rate of positive tests over the last week, down
significantly to 0.66% from 2.12% one week ago. To date 2881 people from Harwich have
been tested for COVID-19.

In cooperation with the Barnstable County Rapid Response Team, Barnstable County
Department of Health and Environment and many surrounding towns, we hosted a
COVID test clinic for restaurant workers who may have been exposed to COVID-19 on
Tuesday, August 4" at the Community Center. Approximately 155 people were tested
during this clinic and the results should be available Friday or Saturday.

If you are looking to be tested, please contact your primary care doctor or use the testing
center locater tool on the mass.gov website. The locator tool can be found here:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/about-covid-19-testing

The Travel Order that went into effect on August 1, 2020 now includes the State of Rhode
Island. Details about this Travel Order, including frequently asked questions can be found
at: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-travel-order

Thank you.

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

July 30, 2020 Weekly COVID-19 Update

As of today, the total number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 that have occurred in
Harwich is 137. Included in this number are the 71 individuals that were associated with
Wingate. Our fatalities remain at 24 total. We currently are following 6 active cases.

Overall in Barnstable County we are seeing an increase in daily cases. This is not the time
to become careless, should our numbers progress in an upward direction I fear that we will
need to go backwards in the re-opening process.

Our COVID compliance inspector continues to follow up on all complaints received
regarding mandatory workplace standards. The Health Department put together
information packages containing a mask and the Emergency Order issued by the Board of
Health that are being handed out by our compliance inspector in the Harwichport area
during high density times. He is finding good compliance with the new Order. No fines
have been issued to date.

In cooperation with the Barnstable County Rapid Response Team, Barnstable County
Department of Health and Environment and many surrounding towns, we are hosting a
COVID test clinic for restaurant workers who may have been exposed to COVID-19.
This clinic will be held on Tuesday, August 4™ at the Community Center. This clinic is
not open to the public and offered only to those working in a local restaurant. Pre-
registration is required. All local establishments have been notified of this opportunity.
All safety precautions will be in place before, during and after this clinic to ensure that the
health and safety of the volunteers, staff and clinic participants is upheld.

If you are looking to be tested, please contact your primary care doctor or use the testing
center locater tool on the mass.gov website. The locator tool can be found here:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/about-covid-19-testing

The Travel Order goes into effect on August 1, 2020. This Order requires travelers
coming into Massachusetts from higher risk states to register and self-quarantine for 14
days upon arrival or return to the Commonwealth. An exception to the quarantine is to
provide a negative PCR test result that was done within the last 72 hours prior to arrival.
Details about this Travel Order, including frequently asked questions can be found at:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-travel-order

Thank you and take care of each other.

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

July 24, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Case Update

As of today, the total number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 that have occurred in
Harwich is 135. Included in this number are the 71 individuals that were associated with
Wingate. Our fatalities remain at 24 total. We currently are following 8 active cases.

In reference to the recently publicized gathering in Chatham, we have been notified of
three cases from that cluster that live in Harwich. A testing clinic for those who attended
this gathering or the close contacts of those individual is in the planning process and will
be available next week. Details to follow.

Harwich has seen an increase in the number of positive and probable cases over the last
two weeks and several businesses have been impacted by positive workers. Please be
assured that the Health Department has been involved with each business that has had an
exposure, and that we ensure the safe re-opening of all businesses if and when this occurs.

Recently, the Department of Public Health has been including “probable” cases in
addition to “confirmed” cases. Since the beginning of this pandemic, we have had a total
of 11 probable cases of COVID-19.

The probable cases are those individuals who have been tested using an antibody or
antigen test, instead of the PCR nasal swab test, the FDA approved method to detect active
COVID infections. The antigen test is also a nasal swab and results are typically offered
within an hour, however, it is associated with a high false-negative result. For this reason,
I urge people to get the PCR test instead of the rapid antigen test. Asymptomatic people
may test negative using the rapid test but actually be positive and contagious to others.

If you are looking to be tested, please contact your primary care doctor or use the testing
center locater tool on the mass.gov website. When searching, make sure the site offers the
PCR test. The locator tool can be found here:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/about-covid-19-testing

This is a difficult time and businesses are doing their best to keep staff and patrons safe.
Remember to take personal responsibility for your own health and continue to practice
social distancing, frequent handwashing and use your face covering.

Thank you and stay safe!

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




- R G I PP 1 00 S
\WV-B.

Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TO: Carol Coppola, Finance Director
Joseph Powers, Interim Town Administrator
FROM: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
DATE: August 13, 2020
RE: FY21 Budget Request for Health 015101

Attached is my budget request for the Health Department for FY 21. This request includes the
proposal to increase the part-time Health Inspector to a full time position. Additionally, the
request proposes to reduce the advertising budget by $1000.00, other purchased services by
$4,400.00 and dues, subs/travel by $2,040.00. The net increase in budge is approximately
$13,023.77, excluding any benefits that will be required.

I'am available to answer any questions you may have.

Thank you!




FY 21 Budget Request-Health- 015101

OBJ ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY20 APPROVED | FY21 REQUESTED | $ CHANGE
511800 | Part-time year round Health | $ 40,617.05 | S - | $(40,617.05)
Inspector

19 hours per week

BOH members S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00 | $ -

511900 | Salaries and Wages

Health Director

SEIU M4/7- M4/8 S 86,299.15 | S 90,115.59 | S 3,816.44

Sr. Health Agent S 64,786.40 | S 67,433.66 | S 2,647.26

HEA B11/5-B11/6

Health Inspector S -1 S 53,968.12 | S 53,968.12

HEA B10/1 (new position 35
hrs per week)

513000 | Overtime S 1,087.00 | S 1,136.70 | S 49.70
515007 | Sick Leave Bonus S 700.00 | S 1,050.00 | $ 350.00
5117900 | Other Fringe benefits S 950.00 | S 1,200.00 | S 250.00
530600 | Medical or Related Services S 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | $ -
(VNA)
534100 | advertising S 1,000.00 | S - | $ (1,000.00)
53800 Other Purchased Services S 6,900.00 | S 2,500.00 | S (4,400.00)
573000 | Dues, Subscr & In state S 4,080.00 | S 2,040.00 | S (2,040.00)
Travel

5 212,919.60 | S 225,943.37 | S 13,023.77

3 FTE

Part time to full time Health Inspector




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TO: Board of Health

FROM: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director

DATE: August 11, 2020

RE: Enhancement of Public Health and Occupational Safety Staffing

As directed by the Interim Town Administrator, I have researched and outlined a proposal to
enhance the Health Department staffing levels to better suit the current and future needs of the
Town of Harwich. This is in response to the Health and Safety Task Force formed by Joe Powers
in June of 2020 as well as looking forward to the needs of the Town post-pandemic.

When the pandemic first impacted the daily functions within our organization, it became clear that
the Health Department would be severely hindered in the areas of staff time and resources.
Responding to the changing directives given by the Commonwealth, containing the disease
through epidemiological tracing within our ranks as well as the Town at Large, and providing
education on safety protocols is much more than a full time job.

During the beginning of the pandemic, I was informed of the need for someone to oversee the
Occupational Health and Safety requirements of the Town. This is currently in the hands of our
DPW Director, however his plate is already full, and the OSHA requirements were left in his
realm when there was no one else to pick them up. The OSHA standards and the custodial staffing
are areas where the Town of Harwich is lacking in management and direction. Both of these areas
are critical to the health and safety for our employees. Lincoln Hooper has confirmed that OSHA
standards are not being met and that he would welcome any changes needed to enhance these
standards.

The Health Department is staffed by a Health Director, Sr. Health Agent and a part-time Health
Inspector. We are supported by an Executive Assistant, which is budgeted through Community
Development. Our current duties include overseeing regulatory compliance of community
sanitation, the State Sanitary Code, the State Environmental Code, communicable disease
surveillance, health and wellness promotion as well as being a part of community development.

What is being proposed is to expand our scope of work to include Occupational Health:

e Develop, strategize, and implement a long-term plan for the Occupational Health
& Safety function in the Town of Harwich.

¢ Develop and provide safety training and awareness programs to employees on an
ongoing basis.

e Identify and address potential hazards within the Town.

e Assist with regulatory compliance and OSHA requirements.

e Manage, train and monitor custodial staff.




e Develop environmental cleaning and disinfection protocols and ensure
implementation on an ongoing basis.

e Cultivate infection prevention and disease control program and ensure
implementation on an ongoing basis.

By taking on these responsibilities, changes are needed to the staffing levels and job descriptions.
The Health Department would be led by a Health and Safety Director, replacing the current title of
Health Director. This position should be reclassified into the Personnel Bylaw and compensated
accordingly. The Director will take on the responsibility of managing the custodial staff.

The addition of an Occupational Health and Safety Specialist is a new position for the Town, and
will required the vote of the residents at an Annual Town Meeting. The Agent will oversee the
OSHA program as required by the Commonwealth. Training, certifications and education and
compliance will be the primary function of this position. This position will require a background
in OSHA standards as well as environmental and public health.

This addition to the Town is vital in moving forward through this pandemic and into the future.
Life after the pandemic is going to look much different than it did a year ago, and we need to
prepare for it. Cleaning and disinfection standards change over time, safety standards require
oversight and the Health Department is the right place for that position to be.

This proposal requires the creation of a new position and the reclassification of an existing one.
My initial calculations show that the budget for the health Department would increase by
approximately $75,000 (excluding the cost of benefits). The proposed budget is attached.

The Board of Health will remain a primary governing board for all regulatory function and the
Health Department staff will continue to carry out the mission and vision of the Board of Health.
The 2.5 FTE staffing would increase to 3.5 FTE.

I believe the restructuring of the Health Department into the Health and Safety Division is the best
way to ensure we are prepared for the present and future.




FY21 Budget Request Health-015101-change to department staffing

OBJ ACCOUNT FY20 APPROVED FY21 REQUESTED $ CHANGE
DESCRIPTION
511800 Part-time year round S 40,617.05 S 34,785.38 | $ (5,831.67)

Health Inspector

existing 19 hours per week

BOH members S 2,500.00 S 2,500.00 | S -

511900 Salaries and Wages

existing Health Director S 86299.15 S 0.00 | $(86,299.15)

new Health and
Occupational Safety
Director

to be negotiated- S S 96,412.00 | S 96,412.00
suggested: reclassify to
PBL M7/1

existing Sr. Health Agent S 64,786.40 S 67,433.66 | S 2,647.26

HEA B11/5-B11/6

new Occupational Health S - S 76,125.00 | $ 76,125.00
and Safety Agent

needs to be negotiated-
suggest SEIU M4/1

513000 Overtime S 1,087.00 S 1,136.70 | S 49.70
515007 Sick Leave Bonus S 700.00 S 1,050.00 | S 350.00
5117900 | Other Fringe benefits S 950.00 S 1200.00 | S 250.00
530600 Medical or Related S 4,000.00 S 4,000.00 | S -
Services (VNA)
534100 advertising S 1,000.00 S - | S (1,000.00)
53800 Other Purchased S 6,900.00 S 2,500.00 | $ (4,400.00)
Services
573000 Dues, Subscr & In state S 4,080.00 S 3,040.00 | S (1,040.00)
Travel
Totals S 212,919.60 S 287,682.74 | S 74,763.14
3.5 FTE




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Mission Statement
The Harwich Department of Health and the Harwich Board of Health take their authority
from the Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.), the Code of Massachusetts Regulations
(C.M.R.), and the Town of Harwich By-laws, and Regulations. Our primary goal is the
protection and improvement of the public health for the people of Harwich.

Responsibilities

The Health Department and the Board of Health are two distinct but inter-connected
entities. The Health Department is a professionally staffed department with a Director,
Administrative Assistant, and health inspectors. The Board of Health is a statutory board
comprised of five members appointed by the Board of Selectmen for a three-year term.
One member of the Board of Health should be a physician or a person with a background
in healthcare, and one person is elected annually to serve as the chairperson. The Board
sets the town-wide policies, and the Health Department handles the day-to-day
operations and executes the various health laws and regulations.

The Board of Health meets monthly, and more frequently as needed.

Key Activities

e Policies and Procedures-research, planning, evaluation and developing programs,
policies, and procedures

e Permitting and inspection of septic systems for compliance with Title 5

e Licensing and inspection of restaurants, inns, motels, pools, beaches, recreational
camps, tanning and body art facilities

e Environmental compliance investigation and enforcement

e Food safety investigation and enforcement

e Housing code inspection and enforcement

e Building, zoning and Planning Board application review and comment

e Public Health emergency planning

e Communicable disease reporting and follow-up

e Sponsoring Public Health Clinics

e Tobacco Control

e Horse stable licensing and barn inspections

e Education and consultation

e Nuisance investigation and enforcement




Vi-A.

Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

DECLARATION OF PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY ORDER

Whereas, the Board of Health is concerned that as summer approaches and visitors return to
Harwich the combination of large crowds and narrow roads and sidewalks will make it difficult to
maintain social distancing as required by Governor Baker’s Face Covering Order, dated May 1,
2020.

Now, therefore, the Board of Health amends the following Emergency Order issued July 21, 2020:

In accordance with Governor Bakers Order, dated May 1, 2020, effective May 6th,
Order Requiring Face Coverings in Public Places Where Social Distancing is Not
Possible,

any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between Lower County Road and Bank
Street between 9 am and 10 pm, must wear a face covering at all times over their nose
and mouth and must exercise social distancing, whenever possible, and

any person attending the Annual Town Meeting must wear a face covering while on the
grounds of the meeting location. Face coverings may be removed only when seated at
least 6 feet away from anyone who is not a member of their immediate household, or
when recognized by the Town Moderator.

Face coverings required by this Order may be removed for the consumption of food and or drink
only when the consumer is practicing appropriate social distancing from persons not of their
immediate family unit.

Violations of this Order may result in the following enforcement action/fines:

1) In the case of a first violation, a written warning shall be issued;

2) In the case of a second subsequent violation, a fine of one hundred dollars ($100.00)
shall be assessed.

3) In the case of a third or subsequent violation, a fine of three hundred dollars ($300.00)
shall be assessed.

Each day, or portion thereof, of non-compliance with any provision of this Order shall be deemed a
separate violation hereunder.

Non-Criminal Disposition: Violations of any provision of this Order may be enforced by
noncriminal disposition, as provided in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 21D, or
by any other lawful means.



Enforcement of this regulation shall be implemented by the Harwich Board of Health or its
designated agents, (including Town of Harwich Police Officers).

This Emergency Order as amended shall be effective beginning Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at
12:01AM and remain in effect until notice is given, pursuant to the Board of Health’s judgment that
the Order is no longer necessary.

ORDERED on this Day August 19, 2020

HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH:

Pamela Howell, Chairman
Sharon Pfleger, Vice Chairman
Ronald Dowgiallo, Member
Matthew Antoine, Member




e it
Vi-B-

AUGUST 18, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director (\]&
Applicant: Clark Engineering

Owner: Eastward Home Business Trust

Address: 0 Crocker Rise/Hidden Cove Subdivision

On behalf of Eastward Companies, David Clark, P.E., of Clark Engineering, LLC is submitted an amended
Environmental Impact Review (originally approved on November 5, 2012) in accordance with Harwich
Board of Health Regulation 1.211 for 0 Crocker Rise/Hidden Cove Subdivision.

Since the 16-lot subdivision plan was approved in 2012, 14 lots have been sold. 12 houses have been built
and 43 bedrooms of the 52 maximum bedrooms allowed with the community system have been used. A
13" house, on Lot 13, will be started in 2020 and will use 4 bedrooms. Lot 4, the 14™ lot sold, has been
allotted 3 bedrooms. So, the total bedrooms used with the sale/development of 14 lots is 50. This will
leave 2 remaining lots to be sold and only 2 bedrooms left for 2 new houses.

The applicant is looking at how they could expand/enlarge the community system to aliow for the
additional bedrooms needed on the remaining lots while meeting the required standards for nitrogen
loading. The proposed components can be adequately accommodated in the existing open space lot with
the existing components with as little disturbance to the existing system as possible. Mr. Clark has also
revised the nitrogen loading calculations which include the total number of proposed bedrooms, lot size,
roof area, pavement area, natural area, lawn area, Title 5 flow and nitrogen concentration of leachate.
Mr. Clark’s calculation shows that the system can be expanded for a maximum of 70 bedrooms while
meeting the standards for nitrogen loading.

Title 5 Sum of Nitrogen Loads: 5.9 mg/L
Actual Sum of Nitrogen Loads: 3.6 mg/L
Average of both: 4.8 mg/L

A portion of this development is within the Water Recharge Area, and it is entirely within the Pleasant Bay
watershed. It is not on the schedule for sewering according to the CWMP. The proposal to expand the
nitrogen reducing septic system to include an increase in bedrooms complies with the Cape Cod
Commission recommendation of less than 5 ppm and complies with the Harwich Septic Regulation 1.211

| recommend the Board of Health consider the Environmental Impact to be incompliance with Regulation
1.211 and allow the expansion of the shared septic system with the following conditions:

1. The lots shall be served by Town water.

2. The nitrogen reducing system be under and Operation and Maintenance Agreement with testing
as required by the Harwich Board of Health.

3. The deed restrictions be updated to reflect the new design.




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531

Check #/Cash:
Date App Received: §
Meeting Date: §| \&
Date Approved:
Date Denied:

Reason for Denial:

A
e

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 7-30-20

Property Address: 0 Crocker Rise/Hidden Cove Subdivision

AUG 0 3 2020

Map: 117 Parcel: P3-17

Book: 26103  Page: 330 - Land Court No: N/A

\EE@ED\‘{]E
By

Name of Applicant: Eastward Companies - Susan Ladue, Regulatory Specialist

Applicant Mailing Address: 155 Crowell Road

Chatham, MA 02633

City State

Applicant Telephone Number: 508-945-2300

Zip Code

Applicant E-Mail Address: sladue@eastwardco.com

Owner(s) of Record: Eastward Homes Business Trust

Owner(s) Mailing Address: 155 Crowell Road

Chatham, MA 02633

City State

Design Engineer/Sanitarian: David Clark, P.E.

Zip Code

Firm/Company Name: Clark Engineering LLC

Mailing Address: 156 Crowell Road, Suite B

Chatham, MA 02633

City State

Telephone Number: 508-945-5454

Zip Code

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: david@clarkeng.net

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application

Page 1



= Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: EIR: X
Other: Amendment to Environmental Impact Review

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X Yes: _ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):
1.211 Environmental Impact Review for Compliance

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

NRNOO00OO0ON

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2



EASTWARD
COMPANIES

July 30, 2020

Harwich Board of Health
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

RE: Hidden Cove — Amendment to Environmental Impact Review
Dear Members of the Board:

Eastward Companies is submitting eight (8) copies of the following items for your review
on Tuesday, August 18, 2020, to approve the proposed expansion of the community
septic system at Hidden Cove:

Board of Health Application

Hidden Cove — Approved/Developed 16-lot Modified Definitive Subdivision Plan
2012 Board of Health Approval Letter

Recorded Grant of Title 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement on Facility
Land and Credit Land

MA DEP Approval of Existing System dated 3/19/2013

Hidden Cove Revised Shared System Plans — 4 Sheets

Revised Nitrogen Loading Calculation

Draft Revised Grant of Title 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement on
Facility Land and Credit Land

9. Check for filing fee - $125.00

W=

FH s

The Board of Health reviewed and approved the 16-lot Modified Definitive Subdivision
Plan on November 5, 2012. The attached Board of Health approval letter includes the
following conditions of approval:

1. Subject to approval of DEP.

2. Subject to execution, approval, and recording of all revised association by-laws,
articles of organization, restrictions of covenant, as required by Title 5.

155 Crowell Road ¢ Chatham, MA 02633
(508) 945-2300 * Fax (508) 945-2374 ¢ eastwardco.com



e

July 30, 2020
Page 2

3. Overall subdivision approval is for maximum of 52 (fifty-two) total number of
bedrooms.

4. Each floor plan will be subject to approval to meet necessary deed restrictions of 3
& 4 bedrooms as defined by Harwich Board of Health policies and practices.

5. Continued compliance with BOH regulation 1.211 (advanced treatment) as
identified and approved with conditions October 4, 2011 — Inclusion of a FAST
wastewater treatment system and Enviro-Septic Wastewater treatment system.

Since the 16-lot subdivision plan was approved in 2012, 14 lots have been sold. 12
houses have been built and 43 bedrooms of the 52 maximum bedrooms allowed with the
community system have been used. A 13th house, on Lot 13, will be started in 2020 and
will use 4 bedrooms. Lot 4, the 14™ lot sold, has been allotted 3 bedrooms. So, the total
bedrooms used with the sale/development of 14 lots is 50. This will leave 2 remaining
lots to be sold and only 2 bedrooms left for 2 new houses.

With this in mind, we engaged David Clark, P.E. of Clark Engineering to take a look at
how we could expand/enlarge the Community System to allow for the additional
bedrooms needed on the remaining lots while meeting the required standards for nitrogen
loading.

The attached revised shared system plans propose the following to enlarge the overall
system and leaching area to achieve a maximum of 70 bedrooms:

Removal of the existing 6,000 gallon septic tank.

Relocation of the existing 12,000 gallon septic tank.

Installation of a new 15,400 gallon septic tank.

Installation of an additional 9,000 gallon FAST tank with 12” HDPE nitrafast vent
and 3” galvanized steel air supply.

5. Expansion of the existing 8,682 s.f. geoflow leach field to 10,432 s.f. by adding
1,750 s.f. of geoflow components.

-l ol A .

The proposed components can be adequately accommodated in the existing open space
lot with the existing components with as little disturbance to the existing system as



July 30, 2020
Page 3

possible. Any disturbed spots will be loamed and seeded, as necessary, to restore the
green area.

David Clark also revised the nitrogen loading calculation (attached). The calculation
includes the total number of proposed bedrooms, lot size, roof area, pavement area,
natural area, lawn area, Title 5 Flow, and Nitrogen Concentration of Leachate. David’s
calculation shows that the system can be expanded for a maximum of 70 bedrooms while
meeting the standards for nitrogen loading:

Title 5 Sum of Nitrogen Loads — 5.9 mg/L
Actual Sum of Nitrogen Loads — 3.6 mg/L
Average of both — 4.8 mg/L

Although we’ve attached the 2013 DEP approval letter for reference to show that we
complied with the 2012 Board of Health conditions, it is our understanding that DEP is
no longer involved with such approvals and leaves it to the local Boards of Health to
make these determinations/decisions.

We’ve also attached a Draft Revised Grant of Title 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction and
Easement on Facility Land and Credit Land for approval. If any changes are required, we
will be glad to make revisions as a condition of the Board’s approval.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. We appreciate your
consideration of our request to expand the system and number of maximum bedrooms
allowed to 70 and look forward to meeting with you on August 18th.

b, Lo duoe

Sincerely,
Susan B. Ladue
Regulatory Specialist

cc: David Clark, P.E.



WV G1:80 18 0202/0€/L0 uo pajuud 408 06€ 0

[ I

B1RP 33 jo uonRIsUdISIW |
40 asNSIW Y3 Joj AqISUOdSAs |
10U 3JB SIUBYNSUOD S} PUR UMOL |
ayy ‘Ao sesodind Buued |
PU |RPUOHBWLIOJI JO) PIpIAOId |
D4R IYS SIYI UO UMOUS RIBP YL ~

T L1-€d 490 'Ll YW

ajejsIayj

ey hu23999d 1225909

sbuipying |

2qnd - Ajuapj 4o sjgoed | g
s|eosed -SM8d | p "

paysied-Aeqid




S

fav [ SINn |

40

i

[ | A ALIDVAVD
| | | == e N
| _ | | | TIVH3A0 (NOY)VINS |
[@5] W33 NOILIONOD | [ | , raviviaa VIV IIN a
| NO¥VIOL NO¥ [ 30ldrav | @A | SINA | NOILdI¥OS3a 1] 1ve _m: rav NOILdI#3S3d as JIE[ERE] rav3azis 178 ¥v3A .__
A, ﬁ _W Iavad| n
4 | MIIAZY m e o
u, ; 1sn EPV
A, m | 300N
| , JUNSVIN 5530 1 rav | ad | onNigiing
[ SINGWWOD 9aTd]
f m
ﬁ m
| {
d f |
| |
” ?
” W S a
M < ? 3
| 7 H
[ | 2
ﬂ v
W , 1
W 3
| a
000 vL0Z | ¥3IM3IS Z1.0L|00'L >w‘oo.— AS| dHS
[ aNo¥ [ 30mdTav | SIINN | @A | 3ION/NId | aNOD | Vno | AL |
0 0 -
0 0 3 00} ¥OLOVS | zuyi
0 M 1 aNYTIWNOD | (|
0 (¢
0 0 N SHON | ybN
SNOIAFYd IN3HEND 0 [ INg| ['ONINO eV ¥SLy [ IVIOL|
| | | | | ||
7 | | |
, W a
| | | |
| W W N
, 7 | | | v
T [ 00°L ocevg.v , 00’k  00L000 71D|00°k vsL'y |V | 0s€ 1
W | INTVATAY LWV 113380 odoj T avS [ 3svarav |z [0 UBN NNASRV 1] ad |
001 |00} Wa (ziLoz/viieo _ v/ans/Linds _m 2102/veieo “ Nw\mqw”
00L 00k | WG |£102/22/20 ON-8NS/LINdS |SS |€102/L2/20 | 05/8%9 9¥E-00¥E |000'SY A | 186bILZILL o s3Wvr 3anr 1
001 |00k Sa |¥L0Z/SL/L0 |000°E ON-LSNOOD M3N (LS |€102/22/L0 1S 0€€-€019Z |000°008 A | Z102/¥2120 1 SS3NISNE SIWOH A¥VMLSY3 €£9Z0 VN ‘WVHLVHOD y
% | B | Ad dSNI_ | INNOAY 2s3d AL] 10INd | ONINd |[(ed)od>a | 30md3Wws [ L[ sod AYOLSIH ¥33SNVAL QY TIIMOND SS1 w
L 01 | GNVIA3ANN | 004 ozel 3SR YO0 0 0-Li-€d-LLL A1SN¥L SSIANISNE SINOH QYVMLSY3 1
[auvdo [ Ne | aine NOILdI¥0S3a T %SSvio| Ssvid NOILYO01 QI1304vd Y3INMO INIHEND ]
206'ZL #0D3S wd €01 8102/€1TL

610 4e9A |edS1d - HOIMYVH j0 umo)

06692 :Aay




LOCUS MAP
SCALE: | IN, * 2000 FT,

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(RECORDED IN PLAN BOOK 643, PAGE 62)

TRCA 4. Joyce

WAY EASEMENT
SEE DEED 11370-234
2
HARWICH
PETER w, § py,

/s

DE

RECEIVED A RECONDED
0

WM P 2
REGISTRY OF DEEDS

;§§

130.08"
g
130.00"

NOTES
D.8. 26103330, 20658132, CTF. 107957
42173 3 or 2
X 2, -

3

8|5 23719 5F 2

130.08

HARWK':‘H. MA,
AS PREPARED FOR
EASTWARD HOMES
BUSINESS TRUST
SCALE: | IN.« 100 FT. OCT. 15, 2012

xiiu E§§§9§g§
ELTERE 1 S

BOOK M 8 pace_s®

7 13
23.457 SE #

50.00"

W
Ar

d

15

REQ'D. PROPOSED
12000 312000
[
24081 SF

B

ZONING COMPLIANCE TABLE
(Z0MNG DISTRICTS: OSRD, RR. 8 WR)
w WHERE LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO A 30 FT, PERIMETER SETBACK AS

SHOWN ON THE PLAN, SUCH SETBACK SHALL APPLY RATHER THAN

AREAS
sF. A
LOTS 407408 9353 52.8%
OPEN SPACE 269,501 6.187 3A.9x

TOTAL  TTLE73 17.715 100.0%

REV. 171642013

(508)255-4720

SOULE LAND SURVEYING
103 VESPER POND DRIVE
BREWSTER, VA, 02631

FEET

EASTWARD W8T, LLC, TRUSTEE

OWNER 8 APPLICANT: CASTWARD HOMES BUSINESS TRUST



TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street » Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 * Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

December 4, 2012

William Marsh, President
Eastward Companies

155 Crowell Rd
Chatham, MA 02633

RE: Cove Road Subdivision- 16 Lot Modification Plan

Dear Mr. Marsh,

At a meeting of the Board of Health on November 5, 2012 a hearing was conducted to
consider a modification to the Cove Road subdivision previously approved by this Board
on October 4, 2011.

The applicant has acquired additional acreage to the parcel, reorganized lot lines and
increased the number of buildable lots by 3. This constitutes 16 buildable lots and open
space lots A,B,C & D outlined on the plan dated Oct. 15, 2012 ,”Eastward Homes
Business Trust”. The proposal outlined in a letter to this Board 10/24/2012, deems to
retain the overall number of bedrooms (fifty-two) of the 2011 BOH approval by
apportioning a variety of 3 and 4 bedrooms homes across the subdivision. The overall
nitrogen loading and sewage flow design will remain the same.

After considerable review and discussion, it was a decision of the Board to approve the
modification to Cove Road Subdivision from 13 to 16 buildable lots as it is in keeping
with the approval granted October 4, 2011.

In granting approval the following order of conditions were imposed:

1. Subject to approval by DEP

2. Subject to execution, approval and recording of all revised association by-laws,
articles of organization, restrictions of covenant, as required by Title 5

3. Overall subdivision approval is for a maximum of 52 (fifty-two) total number of
bedrooms.

4. each floor plan will be subject to approval to meet necessary deed restrictions of
3 & 4 bedrooms as defined by Harwich Board of Health policies and practices



5. continued compliance with BOH regulation 1.211 ( advanced treatment) as
identified and approved with conditions October 4, 2011- Inclusion of a FAST
wastewater treatment system and Enviro-Septic Wastewater treatment system

Kindly contact this office if we may provide any further information on this matter.

Sincerely,

EEANGPNCES

Paula J. Champagne;, R.S., C.H.O,,
Health Director

Cc
Planning Dept




Locus:Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16 and open space lots
Crocker Rise, Harwich, MA

GRANT OF TITLE 5
NITROGEN LOADING RESTRICTION AND EASEMENT
ON FACILITY LAND AND CREDIT LAND
310 CMR 15.216

Thj s GRANT QF TITLE 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction AND EASEMENT made as
of this é ~ day of [{ykAL~ 2013 by Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of the Eastward
Homes Business Trust under Declaration of Trust dated December 26, 2000 and amended by
First Amendment dated March 14, 2001 and amended by Restatement and Second
Amendment dated December 17, 2003 and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds in Book 19475, Page 184, with a mailing address of 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA

02633 (“Grantor™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Grantor, being the owner in fee simple of those certain parcels of vacant
land located in Harwich, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, pursuant to a deed from James
R. Jude and Sallye Jude to Eastward Homes Business Trust (or Grantor), dated 2-24-12, and
recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 26103, Page 330, a deed from
the Town of Brewster to Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust
(or Grantor), dated 8-22-12, and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds on
Certificate 197957, and a deed from William Marsh, Trustee of Standish Woods Trust, to
Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust (or Grantor), dated 9-10-
12, and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 26658, Page 132, said
parcel of land being more particularly bounded and described in Exhibit A attached hereto
and made a part hereof and being shown on a plan entitled, “Modification of Definitive Open
Space Residential Development Plan (Recorded in Plan book 643, Page 62) in Harwich, MA
as prepared for Eastward Homes Business Trust, Scale: 1 in. = 100 ft., October 15, 2012,
Rev. 1/16/2012, Soule Land Surveying”, and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds in Book 648, Page 50, said parcels of land shown as 3 open space lots, A, B, and C, on
Assessor’s Map 116, Parcels Al, A2, & A4, and Map 117, Parcels P2, P3, & P4-1 (portion),
6.187 acres (269,501 square feet), being more particularly bounded and described in Exhibit
A attached hereto, (hereinafter, the “Credit Land”); and

WHEREAS, Grantor, being the owner in fee simple of those certain parcels of land
located in Harwich, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, pursuant to a deed from James R.
Jude and Sallye Jude to Eastward Homes Business Trust (or Grantor), dated 2-24-12, and
recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 26103, Page 330, a deed from
the Town of Brewster to Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust
(or Grantor), dated 8-22-12, and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds on



Certificate 197957, and a deed from William Marsh, Trustee of Standish Woods Trust, to
Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust (or Grantor), dated 9-10-
12, and recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 26658, Page 132, said
parcels of land shown as Lots 1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11,12, 13, 14, 15, and 16, and
consisting of 9.353 acres (407,403 square feet) being more particularly bounded and
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof and being shown on a plan
entitled, “Modification of Definitive Open Space Residential Development Plan (Recorded in
Plan book 643, Page 62) in Harwich, MA as prepared for Eastward Homes Business Trust,
Scale: 1 in. = 100 ft., October 15, 2012, Rev. 1/16/2012, Soule Land Surveying”, and
recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 648, Page 50, (hereinafter, the

“Facility Land™); and

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to restrict the number of bedrooms as defined pursuant
to 310 CMR 15.002 and/or the wastewater discharge design flow in any improvements
located on the Facility Land through the use of this Nitrogen Loading Restriction and

Easement; and

WHEREAS, Grantor further desires to restrict the nitrogen producing uses of the
Credit Land; and

WHEREAS, the Facility Land has the benefit, granted hereby, of the Restriction and
Easement on the Credit Land consisting of approximately 6.187 acres as herein provided; and

WHEREAS, the Nitrogen Loading Facility Aggregation Plan has been approved by
the Harwich Board of Health [and, if required, the Department of Environmental Protection
(“DEP” or “Department”)] in accordance with the Department’s “Guidelines for Title 5
Aggregation of Plans and Nitrogen Loading”, said approval being based upon the agreement
by Grantor to incur certain obligations regarding the number of bedrooms, as defined in 310
CMR 15.002, and/or the wastewater discharge design flow in any improvements located on
the Facility Land and maintenance of the Restriction and Easement to ensure protection of
the nitrogen loading limitation of 440 gpd/acre discharge standard pursuant to 310 CMR
15.214 in nitrogen-sensitive areas or in areas serving new construction where the residential
use of both on-site systems and drinking water supply wells are proposed; and to grant to the
Local Approving Authority a perpetual easement to ensure maintenance of the Facility Land
and the Credit Land including, but not limited to, removal of any prohibited uses and in
connection herewith a perpetual easement to pass and repass over the Facility Land and the
Credit Land for purposes of inspection of the Facility Land and Credit Land to ensure
compliance with and fulfillment of the terms of this Restriction/Easement as hereafter set

forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the provisions of 310 CMR 15.216, Grantor does
hereby GRANT to the Town of Harwich, a Massachusetts municipal corporation situated in
Barnstable County, having an address at 732 Main Street, Harwich, Massachusetts 02645,
acting by and through its Board of Health (“Local Approving Authority”) for nominal, non-
monetary consideration, with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, a TITLE 5 NITROGEN
LOADING RESTRICTION AND EASEMENT (“Restriction/Easement”) in, on, upon,

8]



through, over and under the Facility Land and the Credit Land, the terms and conditions of
which are as follows:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this restriction is to protect and preserve the quality of ground water
resources in the area of the public and private wells in the Town of Harwich, Massachusetts
in order to ensure a safe and healthy public and private water supply for the present and
future inhabitants of the area. It shall also be for the specific purpose of limiting the
introduction of nitrogen and other pollutants into, and maintaining the natural uptake of
pollutants and the recharge of the ground water which takes place on the Facility Land and

the Credit Land for the said water supply.

OBLIGATIONS AND EASEMENT:

L. Prohibitions — Facility Land. Grantor agrees to restrict the total number of
bedrooms on Lots 1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16, as defined
pursuant to 310 CMR 15.002, in any improvements on the Facility Land to fifty-
two (52): twelve (12) lots with three (3) bedrooms each and four (4) lots with four

(4) bedrooms each.

Prohibitions — Credit Land. Grantor further agrees to maintain the Credit Land as
nitrogen credit land by prohibiting activities which have a detrimental effect on
nitrogen loading on the Credit Land, including but not limited to wastewater
discharges, the use of nitrogen fertilizer, the introduction of artificial impervious
surfaces, the raising, breeding or keeping of animals, livestock or poultry for
commercial purposes, and the creation or introduction of land under water. A
change in the condition of the Credit Land which results in the Credit Land or a
portion thereof being within a Velocity Zone or Regulatory Floodway will render
the Credit Land or said portion thereof ineligible for nitrogen credit pursuant to

310 CMR 15.216.

o

3. Easements. In creating this Restriction and Easement, Grantor hereby grants to
the Local Approving Authority, its agents, contractors, subcontractors, and
employees a perpetual EASEMENT to enter upon and the right to bring
equipment onto the Facility Land and Credit Land to do any and all acts deemed
necessary to maintain the Facility Land and Credit Land in a manner which
ensure protection of the nitrogen loading limitation of 440 gpd/acre discharge
standard pursuant to 310 CMR 15.214 together with a right to pass and repass by
foot and by vehicle over the Facility Land and Credit Land for said purposes, and
for purposes of inspecting the Facility Land and Credit Land to ensure compliance
with and fulfillment of the terms of this Restriction/Easement.

4. Severability. If any court or other tribunal determines that any provision of this

instrument is invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed to have
been modified automatically to conform to the requirements for validity and



enforceability as determined by such court or tribunal. In the event the provision
invalidated is of such a nature that it cannot be so modified, the provision shall be
deemed deleted from this instrument as though it had never been included herein.
In either case, the remaining provisions of this instrument shall remain in full

force and effect.

2, Enforcement. Grantor expressly acknowledges that a violation of the terms of
this instrument could result in the following:

(1) upon determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, in the issuance of
criminal and civil penalties, and/or equitable remedies, including, but not
limited to, injunctive relief, such injunctive relief could include the
issuance of an order to modify or remove any improvements constructed
upon the Facility Land or Credit Land in violation of the terms of this
Restriction/Easement; and

(i1) in the assessment of penalties and enforcement action by the Harwich
Board of Health and DEP to enforce the terms of this Restriction/
Easement, pursuant to Title 5; M.G.L. c.111, sections 17, 31, 122, 124,
125, 127A through 1270, and 129; and M.G.L. ¢.83, section 11.

6. Provisions to Run with the Land. This Restriction/Easement sets forth the rights,
liabilities, agreements, and obligations upon and subject to which the Facility
Land and Credit Land or any portion thereof, shall be left unimproved or
according to which said Facility Land and Credit Land may be improved, held,
used, occupied, leased, sold, hypothecated, encumbered, or conveyed. The rights,
liabilities, agreements and obligations herein set forth shall run with the Facility
Land and Credit Land, as applicable thereto, and any portion thereof and shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon Grantor and all parties claiming by,
through or under the Town of Harwich or Grantor. The rights hereby granted to
the Local Approval Authority to enforce this Restriction/Easement and Grantor
hereby covenants for himself and his executors, administrators, heirs, successors
and assigns, to stand seized and hold title to the Facility Land and Credit Land, as
applicable thereto, and any portion thereof, subject to this Restriction/Easement,
provided, however, that a violation of this Restriction/Easement shall not result in
a forfeiture or reversion of Grantor’s title to the Facility Land or Credit Land, as

applicable thereto.

7. Concurrence Presumed. It being agreed that Grantor and all parties claiming by,
through or under grantor shall be deemed to be in accord with the provisions
herein set forth and to agree for and among themselves and any party claiming by,
through or under them, and their respective agents, contractors, sub-contractors,
and employees, that the Restriction/Easement herein established shall be adhered
to and not violated and that their respective interests in the Facility Land and the
Credit Land and the Restriction/ Easement, as applicable thereto, shall be subject
to the provisions herein set forth.




8. Incorporation into Deeds, Mortgages, Leases, and Instruments of Transfer.
Grantor hereby agrees to incorporate this Restriction/Easement, in full or by
reference, into all deeds, easements, mortgages, leases, licenses, occupancy
agreements or any other instrument of transfer by which an interest in and/or a
right to use the Facility Land or Credit Land, or any portion thereof, is conveyed.

9. Recordation. Grantor shall record and/or register this Restriction/Easement with
the appropriate Registry of Deeds and/or Land Registration Office within 30 days
of the latter of: receipt of the approved Restriction/ Easement or the expiration of
the 60-day DEP constructive approval period pursuant to 310 CMR 15.216.
Grantor shall file with the Local Approving Authority and the DEP a certified
Registry copy of this Restriction/Easement as recorded and/or registered within
30 days of its date of recordation and/or registration.

10. Amendment and Release. This Restriction/Easement may be amended or released
only upon approval by the Local Approving Authority. Release of this
Restriction/Easement shall be granted by the Local Approving Authority in the
event the Facility Land is connected to a municipal sewer system and the septic
system serving the Facility Land is abandoned in accordance with 310 CMR
15.354 or the Facility Land is no longer located within a nitrogen sensitive area
pursuant to 310 CMR 15.215. Any such amendment or release shall be recorded
and/or registered with the appropriate Registry of Deeds and/or Land Registration
Office and a certified Registry copy of said amendment or release shall be filed
with the Local Approving Authority and the DEP within 30 days of its date of
recordation and/or registration.

11.  Term. This Restriction/Easement shall run in perpetuity and is intended to
conform to M.G.L c¢.184, section 26, as amended.

12. Rights Reserved. This Restriction/Easement is granted to the Local Approving
Authority in connection with the approval of a Nitrogen Loading Facility
Aggregation plan pursuant to 310 CMR 15.216 and the Department’s “Guidelines
for Title 5 Aggregation of Flows and Nitrogen Loading.” It is expressly agreed
that acceptance of the Restriction/Easement by the Local Approving Authority or
constructive approval of the Nitrogen Loading Facility Aggregation Plan by DEP
shall not operate to bar, diminish, or in any way affect any legal or equitable right
of the Local Approving Authority or DEP to issue any future order with respect to
the Facility Land or Credit Land or in any way affect any other claim, action, suit,
cause of action, or demand which the Local Approving Authority of DEP may
have with respect thereto. Nor shall acceptance of the Restriction/Easement serve
to impose any obligations, liabilities, or any other duties upon the Local
Approving Authority.



13. Effective Date. This Restriction/Easement shall become effective upon its
recordation and/or registration with the appropriate Registry of Deeds and/or
Land Registration Office.

e 4 Z’(’? N7 |
WITNESS the execution hereot under seal this/Z( ~~day of A’} iZ (L , 2013.

Aﬂw( = £\>0 \-;"c—vi’/

Donald L. Poyant, Manayer
Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of
Eastward Homes Business Trust

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, MA M(;ﬁ’(,(/ /77 s 2013
200 ,
On this ﬁ_@d'ay of H’F/)I/Q'L C . 2013, before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared Donald L. Poyant, Manager, as aforesaid, proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Drivers License, to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he

signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. ) .
%&,@zu\ fé Lawtw,

Notary Public
My commission ¢

SUSAN B. LADUE
Notary Public

My Commission Expires
February 20, 2015

The Harwich Board of Health hereby approves and accepts this Grant of Title 5
Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement.

—Z

HARWICH-BOARD OF HEALTH

by HEALTH DIRECTOR
PAULA J. CHAMPAGNE

Date: %//3}2@\ S



R Tt

D w0l 1 e -
13 A5MUL SEINSAR SO MUVAIST] NPT § RTIND o - -
228+ £62(008) N L == Iﬂ?.ﬁ,!ﬂ@w\m!
N ks T
CAWHNE YT 3108 Y. £
“uch —f <
£1020171 a3 08 10 ovNII Cif L2130 NG WL Lea s A e, 7
Seot <1 TRt e Il 9500 DI SeM " > g
2007 61 L0 CLe 001 HE 1 IWDS 7. TO05 HIID IO G 2 AP §¥ W TS SOOI ..o J.of6 o B oS Sae AB GIGH0ITH 04T 1IN KHIIA E¥ ONYOR BNANIY4
2w T4 OF 0304064 WL M OITIOVIN T TVH.GrON 180D N1 03w24INg SR 1rka SN 1TUL RLNED | - 1 A8 N1z ML IO TADHAdY £ IINCN JIL LVAL 4 ILN3)
185NYL SS3INISNG 2 WNDWA SWR SWIONT JuL M 15D Hen Lvhie ey AN G ATRM HINH 40 WEOL DAL 20 XNIT) ILATI0E W vin R
2102 ]
S3WOH QYYMLSY3 S Y SRR gt
15! Ny 1y -
\ o A R s e R s
. g 2 AL gl ud
Sy amyine S% NS WATYS DL WIS 90 000N Wk NOHd 43D ¥ A300YddY
— B . 4 W SHNUGHAD Y TIADH AT ML W 40 Quv0Q HAWEIH 335 "9 L
TN "HOIMEYH “3¥5-33-703 WL WO L1 0D LS 3L

W04 3 'L OF KIYRNONEY “T1 101 ND AYMIAHD NOAAD) 13¥Q ey,

o L ¥30 IM 41 O €1 10T NO SIVOH L BHANIS BLVARON Bl ‘¢ sup-uh.u...w.ﬂn
120 3994 €A X000 NV NI GIAHOIIN) NEM HUS 0375 30 OL INRO0) ' 1
) - 0087 N1 INOZ 135 LN A0 SO+ W W
* 7/ 0214 INRTAOVIAID IANIAS Y v Bk et e e e e uiey
— 10¥4S HId0 407 DI000C 431 12 107 D HOWNO, 7 710 04
5 IO 40 HOIYHAON 56261 412 "TC1 5997 OSE-TOI19 WO 14 $A01 1

"
a o
‘e, ’,
e, G
6y L
b2 B
. e —~—
Y Yo ire, Y -
oy e - 2 3
il oz 2y
A\ i whH @ 300dS 554 e g
x\%, g B W gN3do e e ar vn nﬁ
T AT ; s )
\ Y £y
h».\a« .....,,q.m. ;m@..:x .
ar s > 4 9,
§ RIS 7 e S
2 P 7 -
* /7 AV
e Oy Vovoa g oY P~M..§
b ./...!3/3.: & yomueh
P E s WILSHINE
L .h: Seats gy ' 3 S it S
2500 $
350 % ey ® My,
27 60610 N
:u.!ci\ ol
ils#dwe /

W
P
35800 A9 SNTLAD.

SOYBLIS WYIY Y0 I0E KISEAT Tey
ML BHLYS ALV YRR KVELDS HIOE Ml T HD Nwows
Y HSVALYS WA IMY3d LI CG ¥ O LOXENS Y SI00 Juded =

< ~=EmanT

o* o ) 30vea03 U1s
& 1 (4) J9THIAGD D W 334 00CK —= £
N 1 NDONE T S0 HOS KY L HO NUOHS Mod stnin a0
05 % SV - C14) ¥IVLIS WILIMI4 Invuan ¢
o o €11 =I¥0L3E e Wn2sed JvRTNg 30
ot o CLD S\I78136 J0E a0 | D0 MDD 8D
g & e
s2¢ e vl 60 RUERER]
L0 JINOKS
TTERTR T s T oW o €14°85) ¥IuY 101
R 1 A— o G3S0404d 0.0 103ens

&
&

2
i, I.rn....k.-d M.ﬁ (X% @ "4 '0USO SLNVLSI OWNOT)
reraicu asio s ———r 376VL 3INVITGIHOD ONINOZ

Liccomn

Sia oo 2 il
120 30 Lulse iy

4 QS 3Wd g R7) %003



3

MasstP

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

K Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast Regional Office » 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 « 508-946-2700
DEVAL L PATRICK RICHARD K. SULLIVAN JR.
Governor Secretary
TIMOTHY P MURRAY KENNETH L. KIMMELL
Ligutenant Governor Commissioner

March 19, 2013

Susan Ladue RE: HARWICH—BRPWPS58B - Subsurface
Eastward MBT, LLC Sewage Disposal- 310 CMR 15.000 of Title
155 Crowell Road 5 of The State Environmental Code — Cove
Chatham, Massachusetts 02633 Road Community Septic System

Transmittal No. X250842
Dear Ms. Ladue:

The Southeast Regional Office of the Department of Environmental Protection has
completed a technical and legal review of the application for approval of a shared system for the
above-referenced facility submitted in accordance with 310 CMR 15.290. The application
included unexecuted copies of the “Grand of Title 5 Covenant and Easement”, “Homeowners
Association Article of Organization”, “Homeowners Association By-Laws”, “Easements,
Restrictions & Covenants” and “Declaration of Protective Covenants” documents. In addition,
the application included supporting documents and engineering plans consisting of six (6) sheets
titled: '

“HIDDEN COVE SUBDIVISION
SHARED TITLE 5 SUBSURFACE
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
PREPARED FOR: EASTWARD HOMES BUSINESS TRUST
DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2013

LIST OF DRAWINGS
D¢ i

C100 Cover Sheet, Construction Details
C101 Sanitary Sewage Collection System
C102 Sanitary Sewage Collection System
C103 Title 5 Treatment System Site Plan
C104 Treatment System Details

C0000 Individual Site, Lot Development Plan

This information is available in alternate format. Call Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Diversity Director, at 617-292-5751. TDD# 1-866-539-7622 or 1-617-574-6868
MassDEP Website: www.mass gov/dep

Printed on Recycled Paper



)

The submitted plan shows sixteen (16) proposed residential lots that will be tied into a
shared septic system with a design flow of 5,720 gallons per day. The properties will connect via
a gravity sewer to a shared system that consists of a 12,000-gallon septic tank, a 6,000-gallon
septic tank, a 7,000 gallon MICRO FAST 9.0 Unit, a 7,500-gallon pump chamber and a Geoflow
drip irrigation soil absorption system. After a review of the submitted information, the
Department hereby approves the proposal in accordance with 310 CMR 15.293 of Title 5
subject to the following provisions:

1. Construction shall be in strict accordance with the approved plans and Title 5 of The
State Environmental Code. No further changes shall be made without the prior written
approval of the Department.

2. A Disposal System Construction Permit must be obtained from the Harwich Board of
Health prior to the start of any construction.

3. Written certification that the shared system was constructed in accordance with the
approved plans shall be submitted to this office with a copy to the Board of Health. Said
certification shall be submitted by a Professional Engineer who is registered in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Nothing in this provision is intended to interfere with the
right of the Board of Health to inspect the system at any time during construction in order to
assess compliance with the final plans approved by the Department.

4, The system shall not be used until the Harwich Board of Health has issued a Certificate of
Compliance.
5. This approval pertains to the discharge of sanitary waste only. Non-sanitary waste shall not

be discharged into the proposed shared system.

6. Failure of the owners, persons or entity owning or controlling the system to properly operate
and maintain the system shall constitute grounds for the revocation of approval for the use
of the shared system.

T An appropriate financial assurance mechanism, to ensure effective long-term operation &
maintenance of the system, must be submitted to this office with a copy to the Board of
Health prior to the start of construction of the shared system (i.e., letter of credit from a bank
or sufficient funds in an escrow account).

8. The shared system shall be inspected annually in accordance with 310 CMR 301(7) and
shall follow 15.302, "Criteria for Inspection”". All inspection reports shall be submitted to
the local Board of Health and the Department within thirty days from the date of the
inspection.

9. All inspection reports shall be submitted to the local Board of Health and the Department
within thirty days from the date of the inspection.

10. All liens, easements, homeowners association incorporation and association bylaws
which you have provided the Department, shall be recorded in the chain of title of the
properties within thirty days from the date of this approval letter and evidence thereof
submitted to the Department and the Board of Health.

11.  Please provide this office with a copy of the Certificate of Compliance for the System
within 14 days of the Board of Health’s issuance of the Certificate of Compliance.



12.  The issuance of this approval does not relieve the involved parties from complying with
any applicable Massachusetts and local laws and regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact Christos Dimisioris at (508) 946-2736.

Very truly yours,

Brian A. Dudley
Bureau of Resource Protection

D/CD/

oe: Paula Champagne
Harwich Board of Health
732 Main Street

Harwich, Massachusetts 02645

DEP Watershed Permitting Program, Title 5 Section, Boston

P:\58B\X250842 Approval.docx




NITROGEN LOADING CALCULATION
Proposed Development
Hidden Cove

0 Square Feet of Commercial Area
70 Number of Bedrooms
0 Number of Restaurant Seats
676,904 Lot Size (SF)
48,000 Roof Area (SF)
32,000 Pavement Area (SF)
516,904 Natural Area (SF)
80,000 Lawn Area (SF)
7,700 Title 5 Flow (GPD)
19 Nitrogen Concentration of Leachate (ppm)

WASTEWATER
Title 5
7,700 gpd Title 5 flow x 3.785 L/gal= 29144.5 L/d
X nitrogen concentration = 553745.5 mg/d
Actual
7,700 gpd Title 5 flow x 3.785 L/gal x 2.86/8 = 10419.2 L/d
X nitrogen concentration = 197964.0 mg/d
IMPERVIOUS SURFACES
Roof Area
48,000 (SF) x (40 in/yr) x (1ft/12 in) x (28.32 L/cu ft) x 1 yr/365 d)= 12414.2 L/d
X nitrogen concentration (.75 mg/L) = 9310.7 mg/d
Pavement Area
32,000 (SF) x (40 in/yr) x (1ft/12 in) x (28.32 L/cu ft) x 1 yr/365 d)= 8276.2 L/d
x nitrogen concentration (.75 mg/L) = 124142 mg/d
LAWN
80,000 (SF) x (3LBS/1000sf/Yr)x (1 yr/365 d) x (454000 mg/lb) x 25%= 74630.1 mg/d
NATURAL
516,904 (SF) x (1.5 FT/Yr)x (28.32 L/cu ft) x (1 Yr/365 d)= 60159.1 L/d
SUMMARY
Title 5
Sum of Nitrogen Loads 650,101 (mg/d) / Total Flow 109,994 (gpd) 59 mg/L
Actual
Sum of Nitrogen Loads 294,319 (mg/d) / Total Flow 80,850 (gpd) 3.6 mg/L
Average 48 mg/L



Locus:Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16 and open space lots
Crocker Rise, Harwich, MA

HIDDEN COVE
HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS

AMENDMENT TO
GRANT OF TITLE §
NITROGEN LOADING RESTRICTION AND EASEMENT
ON FACILITY LAND AND CREDIT LAND
310 CMR 15.216

This AMENDED GRANT OF TITLE 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction AND
EASEMENT made as of this day of 2020 by Eastward MBT, LLC,
Trustee of the Eastward Homes Business Trust under Declaration of Trust dated December
26, 2000 and amended by First Amendment dated March 14, 2001 and amended by
Restatement and Second Amendment dated December 17, 2003 and recorded with
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 19475, Page 184, with a mailing address of
155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 (“Grantor”), hereby amend the said Grant of Title 5
Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement on Facility Land and Credit Land 310 CMR
15.216 by amending the following paragraph:

OBLIGATIONS AND EASEMENT:

1. Prohibitions — Facility Land. Grantor agrees to restrict the total number of
bedrooms on Lots 1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16, as defined
pursuant to 310 CMR 15.002, in any improvements on the Facility Land to
seventy (70) bedrooms total.

In all other respects, the said Grant of Title 5 Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement on
Facility Land and Credit Land 310 CMR 15.216 is ratified and confirmed and remain in full
force and effect.

Witness whereof, I, Donald L. Poyant, Manager of Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee of Eastward
Homes Business Trust, hereunto set my hand and seal this day of , 2020.

Donald L. Poyant, Manager
Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of
Eastward Homes Business Trust



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, MA , 2020

On this __ day of , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Donald L. Poyant, Manager, as aforesaid, proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Drivers License, to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he
signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My commission expires:

The Harwich Board of Health hereby approves and accepts this Grant of Title 5
Nitrogen Loading Restriction and Easement.

Date:




¢ £
8
g 2 22585 a3 s
%é ﬁg Egsggé H t3das s
bl 5%5;? i é g;—%? §§§§§§ A 8 <
e g ali %g}g%iggéﬁgf EE i
‘ é[é i 22 8
Caf o glil! g5
bk ii “ sompE = 4
t §§i ;i i N 55& e o fe i SE Hi
zﬁ H i th g§ 3 gigi ﬁiil x;i E;‘: i ui;iﬂhz IRE § % p
HIE I &y i bl il Bi4 o g IR
g it L i i e B o Bl
!i! i il zf ?f b it Him S i {8 s HEH ;ﬁai tiah ¥ b f T .
i it L i it 3 il g d
ggiipg“;h r‘;{“g"§a=s"5§,“f;§133 ga 811;55 E‘z“‘ig 2 §{§§¥ il'i'i ‘} H i
b il e Tisiin b g
Lk ~i ﬁiiif % i‘ i“ iﬁj;E{‘!‘{hﬁ f‘ ’!g R h; ﬁg lb‘ !n iifii s”iii *;i 153 ' g:;; gi fg h,
i ~L§§ Bl i*xﬁf’ii i HEER L “ift it M il e i
D sif‘é fil ) it i il i g
{‘%&? y i {*.iiiii! 1&; ifg iii E&n §e! 3s§§§§5§§§§g ;;§§i§ §§§ %siii ;gf !
il o | r i e B TR
B g B0l e B |
ﬁ;;l{?gxii o H it il ; il i |
"{ii}ﬂ} ol B 1T %;‘i h f‘é !\}iii TR P il
i 1 e 1 i i i g |
i il i R il i i i ol
et it HE b A 5 ;izfiifi'" il ;1 i 3 b
i ] et 1 i il i ;g L
ECIIAY o] e oy gt fotts bt § T :
‘hx }hi FEEy ;I o ,!Q l! H ll £ § & ? ?,T
i RN jilh g o ol isﬁ; i 2 i§§§%§§§§ 5%3
'!; !.l & i)\; ? :..,s. . .:
i it e 1 S PR it 3
T Efiﬂiiiiiif‘ £l i ﬁ*ﬁ“f Was | it s G Psie b ol A
i éa. e 1 i Lt il &l A LAY i e s o
: *ﬁ i»z*f!*n:- ‘hé;z; i g ~$‘i‘ **ci i‘;h‘}i;g f} gggf £§ ile iéi ;;ii it & i T i | I
nestl: ;gr“i‘i’?g it R ok mﬁ ‘53{13' i e f iyl i
£ *5“3"% 3 ,;lﬂ}lxi ; f;“*i !f s{}i i; l ; i1 i ; lff &fgkf‘ ii%a:i %%: §§§ E?
¢ Nﬁ it Fl Ht gig ; ii ] ‘:{ i d Hit! H
: 22t .f g{ ik f'i*i { i
il i g gl'!i il » ,kig;sgiig
i,
ni"!i
=k
iy % i
= 2 B 2
S EE &
SIS %) Ss
S & = 0 :g::
S 8 = :
SR 28 o
s o ER §§ s
N S Q g§:
S 8 @ g i<k
3 2 3 2 3t
o & ~ E &) &
£ QA -~ = m“‘%
= S g Bxd
= = S S
| g B = S 5
o = A § &
58 F
%
5
[T T




X3L0LO|=m ™t

0202°42-20 aeq

g (5]
NV1d 31IS a
ANIWLVIYL S 3TLL i
9/5 Wy
pug
a3anNvdx3 L3
3
o
waouy
/Y 0L
Subs
Aoy
"
o
orous
o/ wos
Suss
Aoy
v
o K
et
o
i ot
poig bunexy
woy jo mog
Wl
o) o0 i ozt
ovoud sy
/% wior /5 woi
s Puss
fecy ooy
3 >
L oo
- o8
oo it
o/r w0 ¥/ won
ol puog
Aoy Ay
v e
oo a0y
1/ wos 2/5 sios
Buvs s
faoay Jet
v v
- -
56 0 uieg vor o adeg
opusg Bugeory aposy Sugery
21-az-2) e jo woq 2i-a2-21 oL 10 #w0
L oL
ozt 0 1 02
e G5¥S SV6 805
191 ¥SPS S96 80§
£6920 VI WowEU0
8 9N "PUON M) 951 . s
o0 ki /8 wi0i o/ wioi
s s
BIANONT UAID = =
WY3L L03roNd o8 o |6y
o o
04 9252 596 905
1. 006 276 Vot 9/3 w0l oy wor
£ESZ0 W "weeyD ol pusg
ey jemord 531 = oo
1SNyl ssaNisng
o Kl
S3IWOH QYYMLSY3 o —
" V\n!hmb_ n\wenm,u_
v Y
s ’
[ o
SY920 VW iy 1983 5t 0 g Vo0 0 taseg
oy 0000 spoig bugay sposg buery
21221 a1 o 0 11-82-21 WL jo g
L WL
3A02 N3AaH
3MVN 193r0N4 B0T TOH NOUVAIISEO d33d

+ HNSS

ASIA Goow oo g

~ IR S Mt .\/ -

/ Poyooomy g of
SNVL DlLd3S
WD 000z
| ONUSIX3 —
oL ofdes 190 00Y'SH
N MeN pesodasg

/
i —_— -
NN ey
/ AN 7 \_.~
/
i ' @ % AddfiS My 13ALS AW £
g e ONSIKD
/ < N\~
N /’
y DS
o] .\\»

/
£ 7
oL P9 0002 51,05~ N AWdS U TIUS AWO & 7
TTE b % é&? i ‘A N\ 7 g ®
,, Ses @x0doud T Py
i Sadid NHNLIY S/ 7 v /
Hupeny ’ g ® AlddNS MO0 \\
bupspd ﬁ ] s
/
/
\44\‘1\.»\._ \\
20 4L
9l 107 P e

S1S0d NO X0 NOLINAP YO
3N HSVMMOVE M
IN3A W3LSAS Zi

ONEUNE WONVKITH |
ONUSHK — <

ONUSH

\\\\ ‘ \ Y, s : \‘ \\%ﬁu \\ \\\\//.

é\\““\‘ / ._., \ w0

nojwog Bunspg

AaN3931

g




Q10980400 oN Buimeiq
X320L0 [
0202°12-L0 L sequipyy duing/yupy dpdes uolib 00§'L
" ONILSH
6 2 0 B0L
A T oy opdes uojiob Juoy opdes uoyPB 00Y'SH
nat T Ja sumen HUN 0'6 LSVA0UOIN s w00y Q3504044
U VA8 g w oA ONUSIX3 N Z W W08 MOUON0
o AR 0 UCH346) ] i s o s M S e et NN I i
........ S— xog wnpoune SO Wed 1 | {
STIVL3A WILSAS /4 | “ m M
.......................... ] | | |
; " | “ "
NOILVOIJIdON y | w
INTWLVINL D O G@GE=0 O B | |
Lk ! |
| g 1% 2 al e | |
< H \u.n\ m m i .
NN 4 ( i i {
N e e o o e e e e i i H i i
7 i 1 1 ¥ i i
llllllllll 4 i 1
\\\» 0F TNGIOS Idd GUYH RSN 2Ad T 3NN TOAOR ASV4
@
&
N £ § W0 06 LSYAVALIN
Y . 035040¥d
5
N -
\. i
1
AN i
8
N HN\ I
AN - 6“
///A/ ! » s “
AN ! 4 !
N v i
AN J
O 0 s
NN =
Ny
(0z-H)
2equioy) duing/uoy oRdes uoHEd 005,
ONUSX3 wl.umu_.
A}
T
() dung wain}
- e 4o 00 0y
1]
2 95 o ///////
whig pesiay ) N
AN
///
RY (0z—H)
Y yuoy ondes uoeb 000zt i
)
4
N SUORO9S PIN S ~S P SHUN PUI T
_N,, %T...wia oor's
U0y ondes 1SV 000’6 % R :
WY3L 193r0Nd 3UN 0’6 LSYAVALIN oL oBdeg 1Sv4 0006 kY ¢ ¢
0350d0¥d N 0'6 LSYAONOIN ,,/ .
s INUSHa % e - o -
XR3 yLET S¥6 805 3 5 L f T
181 00EZ S¥6 805 K i i
£E920 VW "wewieyd H ¥
peoy §amaId 551 00 H
1SnyL ssanisna ki T m
o |
SINOH QUVMLSV3 o 52, ﬁ ey | [ K]
EC) |
sans SO 1 B 1| x| S | .
w woperorn ok 2 ) FOe) . H
s \h.r H_v =Ll e l& { i i ?
SP92D VI PrusH 1se3 S v vy el o w S N ETER
phpemidend ; R 7 2 QU N VI
=) emre =
3A0D N3AaiH e waso) pub Sty Ay Keam: sae
FWVYN L03roNd o R ]
-y




G10980400 -ON Bumig

X3E0LD [ren s | 20 F——

02024240 g f L1} TYASNI oo OAd OL Q38WNId)  Nauass
dOOT ONITdNOD dINSHO0T ReWes UIHIVINE WNNIVA/EIY & @@a&%m v

NN IAd OL (009 NSV MALAYY dNSHOT MOTO3D.
Bumilg pUo 995 DA~ Q
INORG MOALSVI MOTHORO —~ 1
g %

S1IvL3a WALSAS B
NOILVOI4IaON o 532 Lt CSRITI
MO14039 E gk

(ouondo)
0yeqQ bunooy yuol IdeSs

)

I Py wney JAd
| eoren

)

4 IN0Z

Piojuon Kiddng DAd—et ,Ictq'.!l‘U
NN MOHILSYM MOTNH030 MNYIR
00Ad XA

008DL1) DNIANOD SOOI MON030 4 UOROINSU PPY

N
N0 MOLSVM MO13030 —

oundi] OSSO #0Y9D
woz nno wzgﬁ‘p(v
] ) 3hd O A
wwvoiim  SINTVA INOZ OML HLWA V—3Z-Q-MWHM g wpwvaun oo/ <~

OLVANOLNY~IN3S SHYOMQV3H ¥3L114 2SI00I8 .2 HeWeHe 34075 V

g g v
N ™ v 3NOZ
TH
oMo XM 31— | I ||
WA INGZ 51 onon xopu ) ]
oA woud B A
wop sz (Y

WYL 103r08d

X0 962 5¥8 605

191 00EZ S¥6 805

£5020 VW ‘Weuieu)

Peoy MG 551

1SNyl SsaNisng

SAWOH QuVMISY3I

1NaND

SPOZ0 VI 'Puiey 19e3
ISId YINOOUD

3A0D N3AdIH




R RN o e PR RSON 1 1 S
VI-C-

AUGUST 18, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director N\?/
Applicant: Lucey

Engineer: Coastal Engineering Co., Inc.

Address: 32 Dunes Road

On behalf of the owner, Stacy R. Kanaga of Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., is applying for a
reconsideration of a previous condition placed on February 18, 2020, “no increase in square
footage or habitable space without further review by the Board of Health”. The condition was a
result of granting variances to Harwich Board of Health Regulations setback from a pump
chamber to the edge of a coastal dune.

The proposal includes a small addition to the master bedroom proposed for renovation. The
addition includes an increase in habitable space of approximately 107 square feet to
accommodate the amenities of the renovation. The overall project proposes to increase the
building footprint by 145 square feet. This total square footage includes both the requested
bedroom addition (approximately 107 square feet of habitable space) and the previously
approved small expansion of the main dwelling entrance facing Nons Road (approximately 38
square feet of non-habitable space). There is no change proposed for design flows of the
property.

I recommend approval of the reconsideration with the following conditions:

1. All previous conditions shall remain in full force and effect.




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 8/5/2020

Property Address: 32 Dunes Road

Office Use Onl
Filing Fee Paid/Amount:

Check #/Cash:

Date App Received:
Meeting Date:

Date Approved:

Date Denied:

Reason for Denial:

Map: 5-W1 Parcel: 52-0
Book: Page: Land Court No: 167941

Name of Applicant: Thomas J. & Caroline M. Lucey

Applicant Mailing Address: PO Box 290756

Charlestown MA 02129

City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number:

Applicant E-Mail Address: tomlucey1991@gmail.com & clucey7@gmail.com

Owner(s) of Record: Thomas J. & Caroline M. Lucey

Owner(s) Mailing Address: PO Box 290756

Charlestown MA 02129

City State Zip Code

Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Stacy R. Kanaga

Firm/Company Name: Coastal Engineering Co., Inc.

Mailing Address: 260 Cranberry Highway

Orleans

MA 02653

City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-255-6511

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: skanaga@coastalengineeringcompany.com

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application

Page 1



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: X

Failed System: EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: _ Yes: X Date of CC Hearing: 7/1/2020

List All Variances from State & Local Codes
Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

See attached Variance Request Letter

[n addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

CN R LN CNRN CRNC Y

v

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




i
COASTAL

engineering co.

August 5, 2020 Project #C16111.02

Harwich Board of Health

Attn: Meggan Eldredge, Director
732 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Board of Health Amendment to Variance Request

Proposed Expansion of Building Footprint
Thomas & Caroline Lucey

32 Dunes Road

Harwich Port, MA

Map 5-W1 Parcel 52-0

Dear Board Members:

On behalf of our clients, Thomas & Caraline Lucey, we are requesting an amendment to the variances granted by
the Harwich Board of Health, to expand the existing building footprint ta accommodate a small master bedroom
addition at the above referenced property. The findings of the variances approved by the Harwich Board of

Health on February 18, 2020 include the following:

Harwich Board of Health Findings for Variances Granted:

1. Distance between the pump chamber and the top of the coastal back — 50-feet required, 35-feet
proposed; Variance of 15-feet granted.

2. Variance granted to allow a tank within 100-feet of a water resource that is not plastic or monopour.

Following the approval of the requested variances, the proposed building plans were modified to include a small
addition to the master bedroom proposed for renovation. The addition includes an increase in habitable space of
approximately 107 sq. ft. to accommodate the amenities of the renavation. The averall project proposes to
increase the building footprint by 145 sq. ft. This total square footage includes bath the requested bedroom
addition (approximately 107 sq. ft. of habitable space) and the previously appraved small expansion of the main
dwelling entrance facing Nons Road (approximately 38 sq. ft. of non-habitable space). There is no change
proposed for design flows of the property.

Coastal Engineering Co. respectfully requests that the Board of Health approve the requested amendment to the
variances previously granted. A representative will be at the public hearing to present the plan and address any
questions you may have.

Please schedule this request for the August 18, 2020 public meeting. If you have any questions, or require
additional information, please contact our office. Thank you for your assistance.




Very truly yours,

COASTAL ENGINEERING CO,, INC.

Stacy R. Kanaga

SRK/sgc

cc: Thomas & Caroline Lucey




8
COASTAL

engineering co.

August 5, 2020 Project # C16111.02
ABUTTER NOTIFICATION

Re: Board of Health Amendment to Variance Request
Proposed Expansion of Building Footprint
Thomas & Caraline Lucey
32 Dunes Road
Harwich Part, MA
Map 5-W1 Parcel 52-0

Dear Abutter:

On behalf of our clients, Thomas & Caroline Lucey, we are requesting an amendment to the variances granted by
the Harwich Board of Health, to expand the existing building footprint to accommodate a small master bedroom
addition (approximately 107 sq. ft.) at the above referenced property. There is no change proposed for design
flows of the property. The findings of the variances approved by the Harwich Board of Health on February 18,
2020 include the following:

Harwich Board of Health Findings for Variances Granted:

e Distance between the pump chamber and the top of the coastal back — 50-feet required, 35-feet
proposed; Variance of 15-feet granted.

e Variance granted to allow a tank within 100-feet of a water resource that is not plastic or monopour.

You are being notified per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the property. The hearing is
scheduled for August 18, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12 order suspending certain
provisions of the open meeting law, G.L. c. 30A, section 20 and the Governors Order dated March 15, 2020 order
imposing strict limitations of the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich
Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public
will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the praceedings
as provided for in the order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions will be posted on the Town of Harwich
website www.town.harwich.ma.us”

Very truly yours,

COASTAL ENGINEERING CQ., INC.

Sarah Cole

cc; Harwich Board of Health
Mass. DEP/SERQ - WPC
Thomas & Caroline Lucey
Stacy R. Kanaga, Project Manager




Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 5/W1-52/0

TOWN OF HARWICH, MA

BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

SW1-2700 il
50 NONS RD \

4 NN
)
o SO "-—-:
—

!

-~

— ,
|
R
SRR R SAV1-50 5AW1-8/0
e \ \ K140 $3DUNESRD, 39DUNESRD || \ -
~ N\ l; 4 .\ 7 DUNES RD 1 o R
( \ { \ \ \ o
\ ) ) \ Hll jp g
1 / IR
\ % / \ } 90 0____90ft
L 1 e
\ ! \ Ve R ey —
3: \ " /,L-—"""
1 i §
Key Parcel ID Owner ) Location Mailing Street B Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
747 5K1-4-0R FEUER CURT R TR 27DUNESRD 7 AYER LN HARWICH PORT MA 02646
AL NOMINEE TRUST
755 5K1-32-0R WALLACE EDWIN L & 24DUNESRD 11 HERRICK ST WINCHESTER MA 01890
WALLACE LISA A
8119 5-W1-5-0R MANNING PETER J TRS ET AL 33DUNESRD 84 PARTRIDGE LN CONCORD MA 01742
MANNING LINDA M TRS
7792 5W1-6-0-R ROGERS JAMES W TRS ET AL 39 DUNESRD 2589 ESCADA DR NAPLES FL 34109
ROGERS CAROLYN M TRS
1148 5-W1-21-0-R MILLER DEBORA A 42NONSRD 42 NONS RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
1160 5-W1-27-0-R WERNER PAUL J - ) 50 NONSRD 50 NONS RD © HARWICH PORT MA 02646
1163 5-W1-30-0-R HARRIS ELLEN M ET AL TRS ET AL 57 NONSRD 57 NONS RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
HARRIS RICHARD J TRS
19145 5-W1-47-0-R SATURLEY ELLEN E TR 36 DUNESRD 70 MOUNTAIN RD CONCORD NH 03301
DUNES TRUST
17446 5-W1-52-0-R LUCEY THOMAS J & 32DUNESRD PO BOX 290756 CHARLESTOWN MA 02129
LUCEY CAROLINE M
7/21/2020 Page




TOWN OF HARWICH
| BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street » Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509  Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Cop,,

TITLE 5 STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE
' 310 CMR 15.000 '
NOTICE OF GRANTING OF VARIANCES

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE: 167941

PLAN REFERENCE: -

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 32 DUNES ROAD

HARWICH ASSESSORS: MAP 5 PARCEL W1-52

OWNER OF RECORD: THOMAS J. & CAROLINE M. LUCEY

On February 18, 2020, the Harwich Board of Health approved a plan to replace an existing
pump chamber & request for relief from providing a monopour or plastic construction pump
chamber for an existing developed property at 32 Dunes Road, plan prepared by Coastal
Engineering Company, plan dated February 5, 2020.

The homeowners would like to install a new hardscape including stairs and stone walls that
will be located over the existing pump chamber. To best access the pumps, the chamber is
being moved and will be located farther away from the resource than it is now. Industry does
not make a 2000 gallon tank that is H20. This tank is going under a driveway and H20 is
needed. The engineer has proposed to wrap the tank and make it watertight in lieu of a
monopour tank.

FINDINGS
It was a decision of the Board to grant the following:

1. Distance between the pump chamber and the top of the coastal bank-50 required, 35°
proposed; Variance of 15° granted.

2. Variance granted to allow a tank within 100’ of a water resource that is not plastic or
monopour.

CONDITIONS -
1. The property shall be restricted to a maximum of 7 bedrooms.
2. No increase in square footage or habitable space without further review by the Board
of Health. : : '

3. The 2000 gallon pump chamber shall be water tested prior to use.
4. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Land Court.

1of2

.
N



For the Harwich Board of Health,

%m 0@9@& 2-242020
Meggafl Bldredge, R.S., C.H.O Date
Health Director

Signature(s) of Owner and Legal Address

Date

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

Date

On this day of , 2020, the above named
appeared before me, the undersigned notary public, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be their free act and deed.

Notary Public

My commission expires

CC:  Coastal Engineering Company, Inc., 260 Cranberry Highway, Orleans, MA 02653 A
File

20f2




ki
|

LR

HEIRS

#

¥
PHASE 1 1,087 SF
RENOVATION: 1,389 SF
ADDI TION: 2114 SF

TOTAL 4,590 SF o

®

GARAGE PLAN

e
/

GARAGE

oo
e e - s e i
b
i L_7
v | H san
you oo
*/~ | H wazER
| \ e

STORAGE AUTUITY
.

+

oo

o

(1).PROPOSED BASEMENT
N/

| BAARGUITECTURE |
T .,




BREAKFAST
A,

FAMILY RM.

PHASE 1 1,565 SF |
RENQVATION: 1,389 SF ki |
| ADDITION: 1,663 SF |
| TOTAL: 4617 SF - ‘
| DECK 292 5F ‘
| PATIO: 3,523 SF

| MRt Pioraing, miwer Deven
24 Owowr,
v, U

R 84 9500 1900
/o (30 200357

C\ PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN




PHASE 1:
RENOVATION:
ADDITION:

TOTAL:

DECK.

Celicemce]

(]

Y T

Ea
|
®

ee

®

& ®
F

F————————

S QETgpiER e )
Til@I

LAUNDRY /
AW @&

AN OF woRK

G PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
J

| 3he R, ah
34 ARCHTECTURE. We.

| 398 Ownery ey B #4 9.0 1939
| Do Wt Ve o (8] 300-3007
| o




'DENO PLAN SYMBOL LEGEND:

nocaTES ExsTRGSTUOWALSTO [ ]
REGAN.

INDCATES WALLS. WNOOWS.000RS [~ — —
APPLMCES £TC. TO 88 REMOVED. ==

EXISTING DOOR 10 BE REWAN &

DEMO PLAN NOTES:

7] VA BISTHG FNSHEDPLCONG D0 TO SLARLOOR TS ACE

5] AEUCVE DTG U000 DEACBOARD FRON ANSED CELNG N THS SPACE

REVCVE ENSTING W PSR FAOU TS SPACE WO ROV ALSFROU
STURLEL T0SECNG R0k

B3] AEVOVE AL EHSTNG VG, STEPS PETANNG WALLS FALMGS,ETC
CooROWATE W L

RECNE STONE VENEER (T TRERCE

B8] AEVCHE EATHG 0O 40 AL FORELEUATOR

5] AEMOMR DHSTHG 57007 M0 BALCONY, AELLDNG FNON WAL SOROTURES

DEMOLITION NOTES:
1 DRND & RENRVE .. #4158 NOCATED N T PLANS. SHOREUP EXSTIG STRLGTLRE A5 RECLIAED.
Y
e o, osPosEnoF
Y THE CONTRLCTOR "EMOVE” 54 L EANCOMPLETELY AND ENTIEL RO THE SLONG EXC2PT

) Ton s o wase

R

oems wouEATER.

~_FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN

32 DUNES ROAD
HARWICH PORT, MA

RENOVATION FOR:

1

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 06/02/2020




32 DUNES ROAD
HARWICH PORT, MA

RENOVATION FOR:

POLHEMUS
SAVERY
DASILVA

ARCHITECTS-BUILDERS

/ T LOWER LEVEL DEMO PLAN

LT

DEVO PLAN SYMBOL LEGEND: 157 Roac

= (Route 137)
nocuTes ExTmasTOWALSTO (] st amwn, WA 02645 054
e — 3

I psdab.com
NOCATES WiLLs, WnOOWS, 0OORS |
iaces £1E Tont amows | = — — info@psdab.c
£x187MG 0008 T0 8 RetAN & e
DEMOPLAN NOTES T
3

(] Vot BTG P O SOWN TO .08 T 3t T
REICAEEXSTAG 0D 3RO RN AASED CELRG N e 91 _ I T

[ AEUOE RSTIG i PAPER PR TWS SPACE A0 FROM WS FAOU

ARV T0SECONR ooR

(5] REVOE A4 EASTING PAVNG.STEP ETANIG WAL RALAGS. 1
COORDIATE MTHNE VA AT

REVCNE STONE Ve T PREPLACE He
e e

35030 Pomama Sovy Dusha
Tme:

(5] AEVCHE BTG whOM 0 ik FORELEVATOR

[B7) AEMONS DISTHG 57009 A0 BALCONY, HELLONG FNON WAL SHOTLRES

LL & 2ND FL
DEMO
PLANS

DEMOLITION NOTES:
DN RO AL

cana
Y THE CONTRIGTOR, "MMOWE 5L EAN COUPLTELY AND ENTRELYFROA THE UL OV SCEPT

f e

pp——1

-
JJ )

File No.  1072-DEMO

Date 6022020

Sheet o

/5,_SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN %
(2 ik
s D-1.1

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 06/02/2020




—— ewmsrosoioy
/ Wl o rome
_ asmreacum
sroexsmo.
DACNONML M1
o e
U comwaseart
ety

 memgeow b0
L jerar vy

W
P
e
— BTN WAl S SO
-
L=

5~ _FOUNDATION DETAIL

s ainon

. AL TG

p—rTr
~ o tosme

=
L
ISy e

comwous SELW AT
Fetry

sean g oL MO N

oL A

\ NWFODRION L
A horcome wwox
w Emencn ce wTe
EuSTG AL S0

& TRRE T

ey FOUNDATION DETAIL
G

FLOOR PLAN SYMBOL LEGEND:
MewomARIL

e 1 cnmoon T

R 2158000 MR

N NTERORSARTION e
GOy b ac. (e Lven

o e 06

[ER—— [rovaven]

nsrug amon T3 =
FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

(7] oneornew anteo s s

(] VOO RN AN L 110 5 MW SEWBE WO

SEEEE

EREEEE BEEEEC

EEEEE BEEE

VLG AOLAD AN PLTER 1l T BASE WIH TLSCWBASE 4O
UAE G EUSTIG ENTRY WAL 10 8 REHOVD.

NEW 000 STAATACH EXSTAG 1T LOOR O DXSTNG 10 0GR
XSTNG 5TAAS T0LONER V8L TOREAN

FURR QUTNEW EXTER0R Wl FRANG A RECIRED 10 LGN NTEROR FNSH
W EXSTNG ATERCA P

AN S T 1STHG S

LNEOF NEWBULT 4 GUTTER
21400 COPPER DOUNSPOUT, I IO £X8TWG LEACER 8001 AT 06
1 uoE s NG

UNECF E95TAG SOSHT ABOHE 10 ENAN,

NP UNTED NEAELZ0STS LGS D BALUSTERS MATGH PROPLE OF
ey

AL LW ICH ROOF SUAFACES 08T A1) WA 315

FLASHNG, WO LG AT NEUEL POST PENETRATONS TOBE
WATEPRDOFED W o V2 55N (BLACK ORIAR TN,
NEOFNEW EXTEROR Wi BELOW

NEWLETAL HAADRAL KO BALUSTERS REFER TO LANDSCAPE DRAANGS PR
eRe MCRTON

STONE TRE 08 D RSERS, ETER TOLINDSCAPE DRAMANGS FORHORE
NromATO

STONE RS A STAR LINONGS REFER TOLMDSCAE UAWNGS FORHORE.
NN

AL FACE OF MW FOLIOATION T FACE 0 EOSTHG
0L COMCRETE SCHOTUAE MY GRS 24 FOOTHG FORM
EXSTAG GARAGE R0 DOCR TO AN

EXSTIG ROOFING AT A3 RECURED TO STAL N OO E5GE)

NN AL MOUATED WO WO

se

b — — | — o,
) |
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

i

|

|

|

|

|

2

\

32 DUNES ROAD
HARWICH PORT, MA

RENOVATION FOR:

Aol
S

/1" _FOUNDATION PLAN w
(e

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 06/02/2020

POLHEMUS
SAVERY
DASILVA

ARCHITECTS BUILDERS

FOUNDATION
PLAN

File No.
Date 6422020
Sheet o

A-1.0




FLOOR PLAN SYNBOL LEGEND:
ey ETR AL

[a S E OC 17 covmiocs
EXTEROR 12 079 8OV NTERCA)

OWNTEROR PiATTION ===
2 STUDS 1 0C. ONE LavER
{ ameous €506/

W CONGAETE FOREATON ML T

EmSTAG TN O RN ==

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

] une o N PanTeD s b

EXSTING 37448 T0LONER VL TORENAN
FURR T NG EXTEROR Wel FRAUNG X REGLIRED 10 ALON NTERORFIH
W ESTNG ATERCA P

AN €8T ETHG Ak LS
CONTERNEW WLL ON EXSTNG STERL COUAN

@ HoH AW T ST O

e orrewTREL S L0

NECPABH BT N UTTER

216 0L COPSR COMPOLT, T NTO EXSTHG LLAER BO0T AT GRACE

S0 iECisE BNG

LAECFESSTAG ST ASOVE TOREUIN)

NEWPINTED NEEL POSTS RALIGS 0 SALITERS MATCH PROFLE O
e

FFEERE BRECEBEEEE

6] AL LONPITONROOP SURFACES XSG L1 WAL 3158

HE) LG, VLA AT AL POST PRETAATONS OB
WATERPRCOFD W e V2 5N (BLACK FORAKATN

] iAo MW ENTEROR Wk BELOW

(7] NEMMET L HOGRAL O BASTESS REPER 0 LOGECHS CRIWIGS 108
ey

(5] STONE TRE\08 NG SRS, A7 TO LAKOSCAPE AN FOR MORE
NORUATON

(5] STONE LGRS AT STAR LANONGS AE5ER 10 LINOSCAPE SRAWNGS FORNORE
NOmATO

(] AU PACE O M FOLHOATIN W ACE 0 EXSTRG
(] DA COMCRETE SOHOTLBE Wi WR0OT" 324 FOOTHG S0
(] $087G GARAGE U 0000R T REN

[FE) EXSTING ROOPNO PATCH A8 EOURED TO RSTAL NV RGO EDGE
(5] MEWSAL LOTED WAROMC O

(5] PATOUBASTHO NARDNOCD FLOGRNG T3 AREAT0OTH KW BOWRDS w1
EXSTNG 0 STAGGER BUTT ONTS HATORANG EXSTRG JONT P4 TERS)

ot

e

8TNG G 10 AN

32 DUNES ROAD
HARWICH PORT, MA

RENOVATION FOR:

06
Sy

POLHENUS
SAVERY
DASILVA

ARCHITECTS BUILDERS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SNE W =TT

o~
)

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 06/02/2020

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

FileNo.  1072-PLANS
Date 6022020
Sheet o

A-1.1




FLOOR PLAN SYVBOL LEGEND:
Lot oo
Cinon 12 3 80w ARG

eI skt o =

B STUDS 15 0. ONELivER
{7 awaow £ s06)

N CONGRSTE FONATOH AL [ween]
ORSTNG PATTTN To RN —
FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

() une s wewpamTeD s e
(5] FHGRP HOIORANCELAN 17 4TS WM TS NBGE VO
(5] MHG RGN ALSTER 00 TALSE T AW BSE 4OCE
(5] Uneos Eostha onTev kL 10 € REvED

(] W00 74 R ERSTHG 187008 To EXSTHG 20 0ER

(5] ExsThsTums ToLOMR e 1o RGN

(3] 00 MR s A 0 AN NEROR e
[T —

(3] coearemsmn ovEmsrao ek coum

[3] emanmsmw wmsonecar

(8] v o new s o

LA A BTN TR

21400 COPPIR COMSPOLT, 1 NTO EX5TWG LEADER 8001 AT GRS
o ECE NG

UNEOF E95THG S0PRT DOV (T RN

NEWPANTED NEAELPOSTS AALIGS AND BALUSTERS MATCH PROPLE OF
G

AL LW IO ROOF SLRFACES EXSTAC A WAL 11
FLASHNG, YO TG AT NEWEL POST PONETRATONS 3¢
Wiarows

B E@E EE

UNEOFNEW EXTEROR Wi BBL0W

El

B

N LSTAL HARGRAL MO SALUSTERS AEFER O ANDSCAPE DAIAIGS 78
prpi=ney

STOME TRE 08 A3 RSERS AEFER TOLINDSCAPE CRANGS FORMORE
NOmATO

(] STONE WERS 17 STAR LIOWGS ASFER 10LIOSCAPE SRANNGS FORMORE
2] Saanon

(] A PACE O e FOUHOATON W o 0 EX5THG

5] #0A CONCAITE SEMOTLBE W WCFOOT™ 824 001G FORY

5] FUSTNG GARGE OV RVE 0 000R To REWAN

(] ST RO0PMG PATCH 13 EOURED TO NSTAL 4 ROO# €538

5] Hewwn soneo a0 oL

32 DUNES ROAD
HARWICH PORT, MA

RENOVATION FOR:

4

JSU

POLHEMUS
SAVERY
DASILVA
ARCHITECTS'BUILDERS
=

REVISIONS

2 2030 Ponemin. Sovery Desha

/7~ _SECOND FLOOR PLAN

(Oreree

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 06/02/2020

Tme:

SECOND FLOOR
PLAN

Date 6022020

A-1.2




R T T TR Y

PUMP SPECIFICATIONS:

.

500 GALLON LEACH

A SEPARATE GIRGUIT HIGH WATER ALARM BHALL |
LETOUT TSTEu L B METALED rOm
PP WSTALLA

TION HARDWARE SHALL BE STARLESS STERL.
‘REQURED FOR P

I e P Wk 9E

AP CONTROLS ANG AUARME SHALL BE INGTALLED I THE SAME LOCATION AS THE
A0 ALAMS.

EUSTING PUMP CONTROLS

B MPOSED ON "COMPONENT OF THE STSTEM SUBECT TO
SHALL OV Y WITh A MARAM 57 OF AASHT.0. W38 WHEEL LOADS.
AL WATER FIXTURES SHALL BE WATER TESTED BY TOVEREY AL SEWER

CONTRACTOR BiLL Svareu couponenTs
SENERALLY TV B LOCHTON AN AT 1 S ELEA IO A8 o
PLANE AN SUBSURFACE DSPORAL

STSTE e 2004 805,
ABSORPTION $YSTEM AND D-80X SrALL BE LOCAT
BurrEn 20%E

P )
amy

s zanes o
TR D .
a2 B Toes QU
o serm
ouwsen s .
€ WA TER TESTED FOR -]
= vouns 10 exeune b
TR =

DESKEN CALCULATIONS
AT 110 GAL PER DAY PER SEOROOM = 779 QD
e 200 508 PLAS A CEMT CATE 0 COMPIANGE PO DE SN CALCUAATIORS)
. OME {1 200 GALLO SEPTIC TANK
A

ASTALATION

BTG
GYSTEM ABSULT) 30R
\TED OUTSIDE OF THE 00007

LOT AREA
| 38,430 SF.

| U
bais )
v} e

e o rmcrones. 1
AT

== £
=
= R

o SCHEMATIC FLOW PROFILE

62T, BABED On 2504 58 LA ERIY LD

O — A

COASTAL
engineering co.

ot AT, M A PP 8 s PR
o

MONCPGUR OR
VATHEN 190 FEET OF WETLAND

ase

LUCEY

PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED
PUMP CHAMBER RELOCATION

32 0UNES ROAD
et e

o
ASNOTED.
Gty
Bt
e
con
B

C2.3.1

Lo 4 v

TS

crentoz




SENDER: COMPLETE ThiS SECTION | compierE Tms SECTION ON DEL VERY.

Qb\ B Complete items 1,2, and 3. - 1 & Signature
((3 ¥ Print your name and address on the reverse X /7 51 O Agent
\)\\b Q so that we can return the card to you. - = £l Addresses
Q \2\ ® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B, Received by (Frinfad Name) C. Date of Delivery
0 : or on the front if space permits. _ : ;
% 1. Addirla Sdeogdond s : "D, Is delivery address differsnt from item 17 L3 Yes
c1eidi. GZILuceleOHfHAR/SRK/sg If YES, enter delivery address below: ~ [] No
FEUER CURT R TR AL NOMINEE ¢
TRUST
E@EUWE 7 AYER LN
I HARWICH PORT, MA 02646
AUG 11 2020 e e
R g i | 3. Service Type LI Priority Mail Exprass®
*l i i l ! E ' l ] f i m "r” u 03 Adult Signature I Registered Mai™ ;
HEL B ! i il ggzglé :t&g&aalttfg Restrictsd Delivery Cfg isterad Mail Resiricigd
S|
| By 9590 9402 4801 8344 7756 12 3 Certified Mail Restrisied Dalivery &1 Return Receipt for
L[] Collect on Dalivery Merchandise ;
2. Article Number (Transter from service jabel) & Colisct on Delivery Restrictad Delivary 1) Signature Cenfirmation™

{J Signature Confirmation

2017 2L20 0000 08Pk 304D estricted Delivery Restricted Delivery

Ps Foa'm 3811 July 2015 PSN rssa 02-000-9953

DER! COMPLETE THIS SECTION .
omplete items - 1,12 and 3.

~H Print your ridme and addrass on the reverss
0 that we can return the card to you.

Domestic Return Reoceipt ;

] Agent
CJ Addressee

8 Attach this card to the back of the malipiece, B. Recsived by (Printed Narne)
or on tha front if space permits.

C. Date of Delivery

o ,DgLucex/BOHIHAR!SRKISQC
MIL

LER DEBORA A
42 NONS RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

Is delivery address different from Item 12 LJ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below; [J No

3 . 3, Service Type & Friority Matl Exprass@
TERE I (e
| ‘ | 03 Adult Signeture Restricted Dalivery ] Registefed Ma\l Restricted
: 01 Certified Mali® Deiivery
9580 9402 4801 8344 7759 33 O Certifled Mail Restricted Delivery 01 Return Racalpt for
g Cofiect on Delweryn ‘ El }s\aemzﬁgenﬂ et
. = G Deli foted D igna onfirmation
2. Article Number (Transfer from service labal) ‘oliect on Defivery Restricted Dalivery 01 Blonsiiee Cantimitiin
? D JI? E EI E U D D U D D 5 E E: 3 D ’:i 5 strictad Delivery Restricted Delivery
« PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-0053 : Domestic Return Receipt |

- e e i g
®

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3,

® Print your name and address on the reverse
$o that we can return the card fo you,

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION MPLETE T+iS SECTION ON DE LIVERY

[3 Agent
[ Addresses

8 Attach this card to the back of the maliplece, | B. Reseived by'(Brfnted Name)
or.an the front if space permits.

i

©. Date of Delivery

HARRIS R{CHARD J
57 NONS

HARWICH PORT,' MA 02646

1.4 C16111.02/L ucey/BOH/ RJSRKf i c . bk delivery address different from ftem 12 [l Yes
- HARRISELLENMET AL TRS ET AL - FYES, enter delivery address below: I No
TRS

o o .
. 1 .- Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
LRI e i T
i | z ] Adu;inslgnstum Resticted Dativery o ]F)Qegustvered Mail Rsstncteff

O Certified Mall® elive:
9590 9402 4801 8344 7759 57 [ Certified Mali Réstricted Deiivery L1 Return Recaipt for !
{3 Calisct on Delivery o g{e"ﬂ;ﬁ"d'é“ i
2. Avticls Nusvioe Iriofr Tom servipo by ) Dbl DY B S ture Comaton |

7017 2L20 000D 0B2L 3118  SesdDevey

Restricted Deﬂvery

+ PSForm 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8053

Domestic Return Recelpt |




susgoRidel B pslosn S

VOERD HN GUOONDD
OU NIVINNQW 02 12257

‘EBTE 9280 Q000 0292 4T04

o SHOE0 WV LHO HOWAMYH
W, iy bl O SNON DS aams!

99 9290 0000 0292 270l

000 0292 g1,

EEQE 9290 o

SPRZ0 W LU0 HOWYYH
(b SNON TY
¥ SHO830 ¥ITHA

IS ESAVHHORAeoT 20 111819

SLOE 9290 0000 0292 oTos

w;
»

S0 s S

BOLYE T ‘S TdvN

HO YOYISE 6a5g
SHLN NATCWYD
SU3O0Y W LI SHiMm mmwfi,%ﬂ SEIDOH

"1¥0d HOMYYH yuag]
4 SNON 26 T
VHOM St

0 0292 410

FITE 9280 oog

¢SOE 9290 00D 0292 102

97520 VIN LGS HOMNH

 LdiH03Y

#

: e
SUYW a3ELHTD
IS [BISOd 'Sy

-

NTYH3AY 2

43 4

VW Q3L

ARy gy Onsoul

h90E 9290 DODO 0292 Thg

290 0000 0292 7oy

OhOE 7




-
COASTAL

engineering co.

August 5, 2020 Project #C16111.02

Harwich Board of Health By Hand Delivery
Attn: Meggan Eldredge, Director

732 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Board of Health Variance Application Filing Package
Proposed Expansion of Building Footprint

Thomas & Caroline Lucey
32 Dunes Road

Harwich Port, MA

Map 5-W1 Parcel 52-0

On behalf of our clients, Thomas & Caraline Lucey, we are submitting an original plus 7 capies of a Board of
Health Variance Application Filing Package and 8 copies of the plan for the abave referenced project. The
fallowing items are enclosed:

e Town of Harwich Application for Board of Health Variances

e Board of Health Variance Request Letter

e Abutter Notification Letter, Abutter List

e Assessor Map 5-W1 identifying locus

e Copy of check for $125 for Town of Harwich by-law fee

e Floor Plans, Existing & Proposed

¢ Notice of Granting of Variances Letter Approved on February 18, 2020

e Coastal Engineering Co., Inc., Plan Showing Proposed Pump Chamber Relocation, revised 8/5/20

Please schedule this for the August 18, 2020 public hearing. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please give our office a call. Thank you.

Sincerely,
COASTAL ENGINEERING CO., INC.

/dawh@e@/

Sarah Cale

Enclosures: As Stated

cc: Thomas & Caraline Lucey
Stacy R. Kanaga, Project Manager




- T SN 1 N R N
VI-D.

AUGUST 18, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING
To: Board of Health
From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director V\/\&
Applicant: Howard Tansey
Engineer: Bass River Engineering
Address: 34 Ridgevale Road

On behalf of the owner, Tom McLellan of Bass River Engineering is applying for variance from 310 CMR
15:000, the State Environmental Code, Title 5 as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 18’ from the cellar wall where
20’ is required. Variance request of 2’.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

The request is for the purpose of upgrading the Title 5 septic system. The applicant is proposing to utilize
the existing 1500 gallon septic tank and replace the leaching pit with a soil absorption system consisting
of 2-500 gallon leaching chambers with 4’ of stone all around. There are no alterations to the building
proposed at this time. This design is an improvement environmentally to what is there now.

I recommend approval of the variances with the following conditions:

1. Noincrease in habitable space, square footage or bedrooms without further review by the Board
of Health.

2. Variance approval and conditions shall be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds
with a copy returned to the Health Department prior to the issuance of a Disposal System
Construction Permit.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE




Filing Feegr_‘dc/eATUn’f'u%!!i 129~
Check #/Cash: -
Date App Received: 12D20
Town of Harwich Mecting Date: 20
Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us
Application for Board of Health Variances
Date: 7-7-20
Property Address: 34 Ridgevale Road
Map: 35 Parcel: C1-11
~Book: 17834 Page: 312 Land Court No:
Name of Applicant: Howard Tansey
Applicant Mailing Address: 34 Ridgevale Road
Harwich MA 02645
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number: 508-237-5875
Applicant E-Mail Address: timclellan@comcast.net
Owner(s) of Record: Howard L. & Tammy Lynn Tansey
Owner(s) Mailing Address: 34 Ridgevale Road
Harwich Ma 02645
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Firm/Company Name: Bass River Engineering
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1163
East Dennis MA 02641
City State Zip Code
Telephone Number: 508-364-9048
Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: fjmclellan@comcast.net
Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: X EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X Yes: ___ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
15.211 (1) Leach area to be less than 20' from cellar wall, (variance of 2').
156.211 (1) Leach area to be less than 10’ from lot line, (variance of 5').

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2

Qoo



BASS RIVER ENGINEERING

Site Plans - Septic system design

Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Civil Engineer

July 29, 2020

Meggan Eldredge, R.S.
Harwich Health Director
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA

RE: Variance requests for septic system upgrade.

Howard & Tammy Tansey
34 Ridgevale Rd., Harwich, MA

Dear Meggan:

The Tansey family is in the process of upgrading the septic system at the above referenced
site. The following variances from Title 5 and Harwich Health Regulations are requested:

Title 5:
1. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 20’ from cellar wall, (variance of 2”).
2. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 5° from lot lines, (variance of 5°).
These variances become necessary due to the small lot size, (10,066 sf) and the location of
the existing dwelling.
I feel that the septic system design, as shown on the enclosed plan, represents maximum
feasible compliance with the regulations and is a substantial improvement when compared

to the existing system.

We would appreciate being on the agenda for the next available Board of Health hearing.

Singerely,

Thomas McLellana‘.E.

P.O. Box 1163, East Dennis, MA 02641
(508) 385-3426 bassriverengineering@comcast.net



BASS RIVER ENGINEERING

Site Plans - Septic system design

Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Civil Engineer

July 29, 2020

Property abutter of:
Howard & Tammy Tansey
34 Ridgevale Road
Harwich, MA

RE: Notification of property abutters, as required, when requesting variances

from regulations, for a septic system upgrade project.
Location of proposed septic system: 34 Ridgevale Road, Harwich, MA

Dear Abutter:

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Harwich Board of Health to act on the
application for variances from regulations of the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection, Title 5 and/or the Town of Harwich septic system regulations.
The following variances are requested:

Title 5:
1. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 20’ from cellar wall, (variance of 2°).
2. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 10” from lot line, (variance of 5°).

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the
property. The hearing is scheduled for 8-18-20 at 7:00 pm. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s
March 12 order suspending certain provisions of the open meeting law, G.L.c. 30A, section
20, and the Governor’s 3-15-20 order imposing strict limitation of the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being
conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will
be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access
the proceedings as provided for in the order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will
be posted on the Town of Harwich website, “www.town.harwich.ma.us”.

Sincerely,

omas McLellan, é\

P.O. Box 1163, East Dennis, MA 02641
(508) 385-3426 bassriverengineering@comcast.net



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 35/C1-11/0

C/O MARCINOWSKI KENNETH M JR &

SANI-5UC
29GLENDALEIN _  44iN1-105C
‘ | 3BRIDGEWALERD
i i
'l i 1
| ] i . ] L eaMN1-58/0
e i 45 RIDGEVALE RD
i
|
i
3S/IC1-50/0 (]
24 NTERVALE LN £
()
i
- gl 1| +
i [/
t
‘ 35/C1-6/0
L 29 RIDGEVALE RD
o ey
a5/C1-41/0
26 NTERVALE LN 35:/C1-120
26 RIDCGEVALERD
N
1 : 40 0 40 ft
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
3910 35-C1-6-0R WATTS MATTHEW & 29 RIDGEVALERD PO BOX 175 S HARWICH MA 02661
WATTS HEATHER
7970 35-C1-11-0-R TANSEY HOWARD L & 34 RIDGEVALERD 34 RIDGEVALE RD HARWICH MA 02645
TANSEY TAMMY LYNN
3911 35C1-12-0R SAMMATARO STEPHEN R TRS ET AL 26 RIDGEVALERD 109 NURSERY LN MADISON CT 06443
SAMMATARO ANN MARIE TRS
3937 35-C1-41-0R ALBRO BENJAMIN A & 29 INTERVALE LN 29 INTERVALE LN HARWICH MA 02645
MCCONNEY KATHERINE M
3944 35-C1-50-0-R DANIELS SANDRA B 24 INTERVALELN PO BOX 426 S HARWICH MA 02661
9384 44-N1-10-0-R PEKENIA HELEN L 36 RIDGEVALERD PO BOX 739 S HARWICH MA 02661
4554 44-N1-51-0R NAHASS PAUL W TR 20 GLENDALE LN 29 GLENDALE LN HARWICH MA 02645
PAUL WILLIAM NAHASS FAMILY TR
4558 44-N1-59-0-R FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSO 35 RIDGEVALE RD 33 CRESCENT AVE LYNNFIELD MA 01940

7/10/2020 Page 1




)

INVI IIvAyT) N

8K06-+9¢-805
1#920 VIN 'SINNEA LSVE ‘€911 X0 '0'd

o s
ONIMAANIONE YFAR SSvH ) \ ¥ s 4
o 99

00229 A1va

0T =1 FIVOS
ﬁ XISNVI AWAVL ¥ GUVAOH

ad .Z,(\-J\—m..—o-z  § wEOE_

UOd AFAVITAd

VIWHOIAUVH "G A 1VAZDATd 7t

‘NOLLYDO'T

Y,
h NVId 3.LIS u

AvOd Iwazoqy

‘MO TVND3 ONV SS3INTIATT FUNSNS OL 03LS3L ¥3LVYM 36 OL X08-0 'p)
"G3A0WZR ONV G3dINNd 38 OL SI Lid HOVI ONLLSIXE '€} NVd OOl ONLLSDE
"ASAUNS ALY3dOYd G VL30 TINd V INISTudIY .
ANUYSSIOIN LON SIOQ ONY WILSAS OLLdIS MIN V 4O NOILONMLSNOD 40 3SOdMNd NG

3708 3H1 ¥O4 J3MVdItd NIIE SYH NVd SIHL "FWLL HONS TLNN 3ONVHO OL 193r8Ns si
GNY SINIWLEVAIG NMOL SHOW HO 3NO 40 TVAONAY ONY MIIAIY FHL SIMIND3Y NVd SIHL 2} W

VIN 'HOIMYVH “S"Td "Y3NYVM 'V ANMAL AS Q30IAOYd ASANNS 1314 '}

‘SONVIIVA LNOHLIM £ G330X3 OL LON SININOJINOO WALSAS OLLJ3S TTV ¥IAO HIA0D GNNONO ‘04
"NOLLONYLSNOD OL HORid SIILINLN TIV 3O SNOLLYIOT A4RIA OL OLOVMINGD ‘6 oo
azs

\;%
s

“SNOLLYINOFM HLTVEH TvO01 ONY (3A14 3141 3000
VANIWNOUIANS "SSVI 40 3LYLS 3HL HLIM SONVIWHOINOD NI 38 OL Fuv STIVA3A NOLLONYLSNOD TV '8

“TVSOJSIO 3OVEHVO V 40 35N 3HL ILYAOWOOV OL GINSISIA NI38 LON SYH WILSAS DLLd3S 3HL 2
“13A31 138 38 OL X08-0 40 1NO 3did 40 Z 1S¥Id ‘9
(ISIMMIHLO GILON SSTINN) 1004 ¥3d /b = HOLId 3did 'S %
"SNOLLYOIZI03dS 02-H OLHSYY HLIM WHO3NOD OL SOVOT Dld4vail OL LO3rENS SLNN LSYO3ud TV ' ve ‘
'W3LSAS OlLJ3S LNOHONOYHL 038N 38 OL 3did OAd . - 0¥ FINAIHOS '€ lﬁ
FNEVUVAY S| MILVM WdVOINNN 2

G3NNSSY “WNLYT TVOLLYEA '}
SIION oo |
=

VaUY e
G343LNNOONS HILVA ONNOND ON ] BN m
(] 0z §6e K . =
ONIATT
LAST | SEIVOUId . 9uAST _ AMINVd
NoZION D Lo |
s NUNIN Z > ‘31 NOLLYI00N3d | _
D UAOL [FT 8/9 WAO) 2T B !aa-ﬁ.e
ANVS AWV GNVS ANVO 02-94-9 3Lva HLVE HivE
= NOEROH S NOZRIOH b ‘§'H 'WYHLYHO NHOP ‘SSINLIM L J
£/ UAOL /9 8AD T NTEON SYIOHL NS o f
b WOQY WOooY guogslwgasdééégxeggx:—.nd—g.ﬂ
NOZIOH VIO NOZRIOH VIO = >
b%w %mm deJl“Jdﬂl.HWMH us (2 40 SONVIMVA) TIVM ¥YTIZ0 WOUS 0Z NVHL SS37 38 OL VMY HOVE (1) 1429 NOILOIS '+
i bl 3N TLIL NOYA SFONVIIVA Q3WIN0TY N
FLEUN0 LY
A\ NMOG ¥} 'dN .9
[{ 443 ZX 8 ) Y
N Ty aNO L 35 L
WL X (a340¥dNOD ATvOmYHOIN
A3 & - zo x08-a e
i) BTN . A3 A3 HLM (HLA3Q ‘393 2% .89 X 5'8) SUIBNVHO NOTIVO 006 - 2 38N
oqh.u—.q/hﬂ_\ﬂﬁ i )
S (N8 I (ONLLSIX3) YNVL OiLd3S NOTIVO TOST 3sn
Tl did XV & VO TE = SAYO TXAYQ/ VO TEE
aveis DINVL DlLd3S
g AV /v TEE = AVG/ VO DT~ LV SWOOY¥a38 ~ T
oRIEVA MIL zoﬂm»_?wmh S W m
~ — — = MNOLNOD ONLLSIX3 /
| W3L1SA ILd3S e —




TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

August 13, 2020

To:  Amy Usowski, Conservation Administrator
Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Cc:  Sarah Korjeff, Cape Cod Commission
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  West Harwich District of Critical Planning Concern Draft Zoning Amendment

As some of you may be aware, the Town, through the Board of Selectmen, nominated the West
Harwich corridor of Route 28 from the Dennisport Town Line east to the Herring River as a
District of Critical Planning Concern (“DCPC”). The Barnstable County Commissioners
approved the nomination and it became a County Ordinance (19-18) on December 4, 2019. The
Town has one (1) year from this date to establish implementing regulations, in this case a zoning
bylaw.

The Cape Cod Commission staff and I have been working on the implementing regulations for
several months. It was recently supported by the Planning Board at their meeting on August 11,
2020 and there has been public input.

As part of the DCPC process, there is a requirement that both the Conservation Commission and
the Board of Health need to be informed of the proposed implementing regulations and given the
opportunity to comment on them, if the Commission and Board so choose; however neither has
to take a vote or any other specific action. If they want to make a statement of support to the
Board of Selectmen or the Cape Cod Commission, they are welcome to do that.

This does need to be an agenda item and a recommend topic is "Consideration of West Harwich
Special District Implementing Regulations"

A copy of the the most recent, and perhaps final draft, of the proposed zoning amendment for the
creation of the West Harwich Special District has already been provided to each of you. I am
happy to answer any questions that you may have and I will be available for your meetings,
along with a Cape Cod Commission staff member, should there be any questions.

Thank you for your time and consideration.




Article : To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of the Town of Harwich — Zoning,
by adding a new Article XXIV — West Harwich Special District as follows:

XXIV - West Harwich Special District
§325-144 Statutory Authority and Purpose

A. Statutory Authority
On December 4, 2019, the Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates adopted Barnstable
Ordinance 19-18 and designated the district shown on a map labeled “West Harwich
DCPC District Boundaries” prepared by the Cape Cod Commission (“DCPC Map”) as a
District of Critical Planning Concern (“DCPC”), pursuant to Cape Cod Commission Act
Section 11(d). The Town created the following implementing regulations to regulate the
DCPC which shall be known as the West Harwich Special District.

B. Purpose
The purpose of the West Harwich Special District (“WHSD”), as designated in
Barnstable Ordinance 19-18, is to preserve the significant historic and architectural
resources in the area, to guide development to be consistent with the area’s unique
character, to address safety and transportation impacts within the commercial zone on
Route 28, and to promote small-scale businesses consistent with the area’s character.

§325-145 Intent
It is the intent of this bylaw to encourage and incentivize the retention, preservation, creative
reuse, change of use, or expansion of use of existing historic structures to the extent possible.

§325-146 Applicability

A. District Boundaries
The boundaries of the West Harwich Special District (“WHSD”) are shown on a map
entitled “West Harwich Special District” Map dated July 27, 2020, prepared by the Cape
Cod Commission which is hereby made a part of this bylaw.

B. Relationship to Other Regulations
The provision in this Section (XXIV - West Harwich Special District) apply to all
development within the WHSD. Other sections of the Town of Harwich Zoning Bylaw
also apply within this special district, except that where this Section conflicts with or
differs from other sections of the Harwich Zoning Bylaw, this Section shall control.

C. Relationship to General Bylaws
All Chapters contained within the General Bylaws of the Town of Harwich, including but
not limited to Article II Historically Significant Buildings, shall also apply to all
development within the WHSD, as applicable.

§325-147 Definitions

Historic Structures: Those structures located within the boundaries of the WHSD and
which are identified in the Town of Harwich Historic Properties Inventory List.
Additionally, the following properties, identified by the street address and the Assessors

Pagel|®6



Map and Parcel, are also determined to be Historic Structures for the purposes of this
bylaw:

5 Route 28 — Map 10 Parcel N1-A

21 Route 28 — Map 10 Parcel N5

45 Route 28 — Map10 Parcel S4

55 Route 28 — Map 10 Parcel Ul1-A

126 Route 28 — Map 11 Parcel B5

76 Route 28 Map 10 Parcel F7-2

66 Route 28 — Map 10 Parcel F5

22 Route 28 — Map 10 Parcel C6

Principle Building Facade: The front plane of the building wall closest to the road
frontage, not including stoops, porches, or other appurtenances, and measuring at least 25
feet in length.

§325-148 Permitted Uses

The following uses are permitted within the WHSD; however, for some uses either a Staff Plan
Review, pursuant to §325-152.A or a Site Plan Review Special Permit may also be required,
pursuant to §325-55:

Single-Family Dwelling

Two-Family Dwelling

Uses Accessory to a Single- or Two-Family Dwelling

Bed and Breakfast

Home Occupation

Single family dwelling and accessory apartment

Church or other religious use

Non-profit Library, Museum or Historical Use

Hotel

Motel

Hotel, Motel — Incidental Use

L. Professional Offices, including Dental Offices and Blue Economy

M. Municipal Uses

A-CEQEMmUODy

Additionally, the following uses are permitted in historic structures:

N. Multifamily
O. Retail sales
P. Restaurant
Q. Mixed-Use commercial/residential developments

§325-149 Special Permit Uses

For new construction or reuse or change of use of structure or building not identified as an
historic structure, the following uses are conditionally allowed within the WHSD through the
Planning Board as the special permit granting authority, provided the use does not conflict with
the purpose of the district, and for some uses a Site Plan Approval pursuant to §325-55 and the
provisions of §325-153 shall be required:

Page 2|6




A. Multifamily

B. Retail sales, greater than 1,000 square feet of gross floor area and/or exterior space.
C. Restaurant

D. Mixed-Use commercial/residential developments

§325-150 Prohibited Uses
Any use not specifically allowed as of right or by Special Permit within this district are
prohibited. Within this district, use variances shall be prohibited.

§325-151 Continuation of Pre-Existing Non-Conforming Uses
Any lawfully existing use of a structure or land that does not conform to the provisions of this
bylaw may continue.

§325-152 Change, Alteration, Expansion of Pre-Existing Non-Conforming Uses and/or
Structures

Notwithstanding the provisions of M.G.L Chapter 40A, and §325-54 of the Harwich Zoning
Bylaw, lawfully established structures and uses in existence as of December 4, 2019 that do not
conform to the WHSD District Wide Development Standards may be changed, altered or
expanded in conformance with §325-154 Review Standards and Procedures.

A. A pre-existing, non-conforming structure or use may change or expand up to 250 square
feet of gross building footprint or exterior of building or site area through Staff Plan
Review in accordance with the provisions of §325-154 provided it does not involve
demolition of significant parts of an historic structure. Said application shall be made to
the Planning Department and a written decision shall be rendered within 30-days of
receipt. Said decision shall be consistent with the provisions of §325-154 and may be
appealed to the Planning Board with written notice within 10-days. Said decision shall be
lapse two (2) years from the date of issuance unless construction or operation under the
approval has commenced.

B. A pre-existing, non-conforming structure or use may change or expand up to 1000 square
feet of building footprint or exterior of building or site area or undergo a change of use in
accordance with §325-55.F Waivers, provided the following criteria are determined to be
met:

1. There shall be no more than one curb cut on to Route 28 and where practical, a
driveway connection (shared driveway) shall be provided to an adjacent property;

2. A landscaped area of at least 10 feet in depth shall be provided and maintained on
the subject property along its road frontage. Any property with existing parking
in front of the building will reduce the size of said parking area by at least 20%
and will provide screening of said parking through landscape plantings and/or a
low fence or wall. No expansion of parking in the front yard area is permitted;

3. The specific change or expansion shall comply with all dimensional standards in
the WHSD enumerated in Section 325-1 54.A; and,

4. There shall be no demolition of an historic structure.

Page 3|6




R

Said decision shall lapse two (2) years from the date of issuance unless construction or
operation under the approval has commenced.

C. A pre-existing non-conforming structure or use that proposes to change or expand more
than 1,000 square feet of building footprint or exterior of building or site area requires
Site Plan Approval pursuant to §325-55. The specific change or expansion shall comply
with all dimensional standards in the WHSD pursuant to §325-154.A and B.

§325-153 New Construction
For new construction Site Plan Approval pursuant to §325-55 and all dimensional requirements
of §325-154.A and B shall be required.

§325-154 Review Standards

A. Dimensional requirements.

1. Lots shall have frontage along Route 28. Adjacent parcels may be included provided
that they are under the same ownership and are also located within the WHSD.

2. Setback requirements.

a. Front setback requirements for the principle building fagade shall be a minimum
of 20 feet and maximum of 40 feet.
b. Side lot line setback shall be a minimum of 20 feet.
c. Rear lot line setback shall be a minimum of 20 feet.
d. Parking shall be permitted at the side, measured a minimum of 10 feet back from
the principle building facade on the property, or rear of the property.
e. Maximum site coverage shall not exceed 80%.
3. The maximum permitted height for new constructions shall not exceed 30 feet or
2 1/2 stories.
Minimum lot size shall be 20,000 square feet.
For properties containing and maintaining/reusing historic structures, the Planning
Board or its designee may waive or modify these dimensional requirements if itis
found that such waiver or modification will not substantially derogate from the
purpose and intent of this bylaw and that such waiver or modification may be granted
without substantial detriment to the neighborhood or overall public good.

6. The maximum length allowable for the principle building fagade is 50 feet and
adjacent street-facing building facades shall be stepped back a minimum of 10 feet
from the principal building facade.

7. A maximum building footprint of 2,000 square feet for front street-facing buildings is
allowable; and a maximum footprint of 3,000 square feet for buildings sited behind a
front street-facing building is allowable.

B. Parking, Driveway, Vehicular and Pedestrian Access Standards

1. Parking

a. Parking areas shall be visually buffered from all streets and adjoining residential
uses by placing them behind frontage buildings and/or through the use of berms
or natural features and/or plantings, using materials that shall be maintained for
visual buffering a minimum of 50% and 75% of their effectiveness year-round,
for streets and residential uses respectively. Parking shall also comply with the
requirements of Article IX — Off Street Parking and Loading Requirements.

o g




and further

b. Shared Parking — The number of parking spaces required may be reduced for
shared parking at the discretion of the Planning Board through Site Plan Review
§325-55, provided such reduction does not shift a demand for parking onto public
streets or any areas not equipped to handle such activity.

c. All other parking standards shall comply with Article IX Off-Street Parking and
Loading Requirements; however, in no case shall a driveway width be greater
than 24 feet.

2. A driveway shall be limited to one per street frontage; however shared driveways are

encouraged to limit the number of curb cuts onto Route 28. Driveways must be
situated to provide for the optimal sight distance along Route 28. All driveway access
shall provide for adequate service and emergency access. All driveway shall comply
with §325-154.B.1.b. and c. above.

Commercial and residential pedestrian access shall include a combination of
walkways and landscaping. Such pedestrian access shall be provided from the streets
providing frontage and/or access for the project as well as the drives and parking
areas within the project. Pedestrian access routes shall be laid out to minimize conflict
with vehicular routes, and where they intersect, the pedestrian route shall be clearly
marked on the vehicular surface and when appropriate, with signage. Pedestrian
access routes shall be lighted to provide adequate visibility for use in the dark, and in
conformance with Article XXI Outdoor Lighting.

Amend §325-2 Word Usage and Definition, “Overlay District”, add a new item G, as follows:
“G - West Harwich Special District, see Article XXIV”

And further,

Amend §325-3 Division of Town into Districts, by adding “West Harwich Special District”

and further,

Amend §325-4 Maps, by adding Subparagraph F as follows:

E.

The West Harwich Special District established hereunder as shown on a map titled,
“West Harwich Special District” dated July 27, 2020, prepared by the Cape Cod
Commission, a copy of which can be found as an attachment to this chapter in the town’s
online Code and a copy of which is on file in the office of the Town Clerk.

Page 5|6




West Harwich Special |
District

G West Harwich DCPC
Parcels

Harwich Zoning
Residential High Density 1
Residential Medium Density
Residential Low Density

_ Residential Rural £state
#8 Commerdial Highway 1

Page 6|6




(Bl SRR R INIORTY o N NSRRI S
VI\.

Health Director Monthly Report
July 2020

COVID 19

July was steady with COVID related activity including cases and new standards issued by the
Governor’s office. Weekly case reports are provided separately. Phase 3, step 1 began which allowed for
expanded activities such as entertainment and organized sports. Our COVID compliance inspector
“Spanky” has been working hard to educate and warn businesses both on a complaint basis and a
proactive basis. So far voluntary compliance has been achieved.

The Department of Public Health continues to rely heavily on the local boards of health to carry out the
orders of the Governor and to be the enforcement agency for compliance of the new standards. This
continues to be a stress on our small staff. We have been working to keep up with our “regular” health
department responsibilities however things like permit reviews and inspection reports are falling
behind. There is a new link on the mass.gov website for consumers to report complaint anonymously.
This links back directly to the health department. This has increased our already overwhelming
number of complaints. Each complaint is taken seriously and either investigated by staff or by Spanky,
or a phone call/letter is sent to the business in question outlining the complaint.

Several meetings with the school nurses have taken place to discuss the Town’s role in contact tracing if
and when a case occurs in the school setting. Many wrinkles must be ironed out to ensure that the
school staff and the students will be protected from COVID-19 in and out of the classroom. The nurses
are clear that we are available for assistance and the complications of case management and contact
tracing will be a joint effort between all agencies. The schools are working on their individual
operations plans, and the Health Department will be available to review them if needed.

Other activities

The Annual Non-resident Tax Payer meeting will be held virtually this year utilizing pre-recorded staff
interviews. Department heads have recorded a segment directed toward this group to give an overview
of the hot topics and provide general information on what it is that we do.

I have been working on two separate budget proposals for FY ’21. The first is the Health Department
budget that includes the change from part-time to full time Health Inspector position. Along with this
change comes decreases in other areas of the budget to account for the cost. A second proposal is being
prepared at the request of the Interim Town Administrator. This request includes the reorganization of
the Health Department to include a new full time Occupational Health Specialist. This is in direct
response to the pandemic, however it will have long lasting benefits to the Town. Should this position
be approved by the Selectmen, it will need to be funded by a vote of town meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Meggan Eldredge 8.13.2020




1BSC GrROUP

Frassporiadion e lnergy e Laad Beyedonimnnt

AUG 1 0 2020

July 21, 2020 SEL ,
’ SELECTMEN/ -
ADMINISTRATOR'S Bo3 Summer Street
Pamela Howell, R.N OERice Bostor: A aatey

Town of Harwich Board of Health
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Tel: 617-896-4300

wwiv bscgroup.com

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

SUBJECT: Notice of Release Abatement Measure (RAM]) Plan
Former Handler Auto Salvage 397 Route 28 Harwich, MA
DEP RTN 4-28328

Dear Ms. Howell,

Pursuant to the requirements of 310 CMR 40.1403 (Massachusetts Contingency Plan)
the purpose of this letter is to notify your office of a proposed Release Abatement
Measure (RAM) plan to be implemented at the Former Handler Auto Salvage property
located at 397 Router 28 in Harwich, MA.

The RAM plan includes the collection of contaminated surface soils and sediment and
consolidation thereof into one area for capping to a depth of 3 feet rendering the soils
as “potentially isolated” and allowing them to remain on-site under and Activity and
Use Limitation.

The physical work is expected to occur from August 2020 to late fall 2020 with
monitoring thereafter.

The work described in the RAM plan have been conditioned by the Conservation
Commission as DEP file SE 032-2424.

The RAM plan can be viewed at

https: ch /wastesite and search for RTN 4-
28329 or you can email me at dcrispi n@bsggt oup.com and ! will send you a pdf of the
plan.

Should you have questions or require additional information regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to call me at (617-896-4451).

Sincerely, Engineers
BSC GROUP, INC.

Envicommental

E ’ -~ Scientists
/ Custom Soltware

Developers

David J. Crispin, LSP

: : Landscape
Senior Associate

Architects
\\bscbos\bos\Projects-BOS\5028400\HazardousMaterials\RAM plan\notice of RAM to town boh.docx il

Planners

Surveyors



	08.18.2020 BOARD OF HEALTH AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM IV-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM IV-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-C.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-D.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-E.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VII.pdf

